THIS FILE IS5 MADE AVAILABLE THROUGH THE DECLASSIFICATION EFFORTS AND RESEARCH OF:

THE BLACK WAULT IS THE LARGEST ONMLIME FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT { GOVERNMENT
RECORD CLEARING HOUSE IN THE WORLD. THE RESEARCH EFFORTS HERE ARE RESPOMNSIBLE
FOR THE DECLASSIFICATION OF THOUSANDS OF DOCUMENTS THROUGHOUT THE U.5. GOVERMMENT,
AMD ALL CAM BE DOWNLOADED BY VISITING:

HTTP:{WWW.BLACKVALULT.COM
YOU ARE ENCOURAGED TO FORWARD THIS DOCUMENT TO ¥YOUR FRIEMDS, BUT

PLEASE KEEP THIS IDEMTIFYING IMAGE AT THE TOP OF THE
-PDF 50 OTHERS CAMN DOWNLOAD MORE!


http://www.blackvault.com

ﬁ L
. =
"Mm.u & ’

/M - A - S

(

: 5},5;4: €%~/ 2235~ 4?7 ?JF‘ 4/%5.’

@/ﬁ/—*—55_; 556

é%éu/ —gsse P FB .
ﬁ‘aZ%ég,?}f0—7éa T
‘ | | ﬂ - - . -

V271768 ]

-EE S~ .

P



. iwnu__/ffa:_: F 7T~ ST

Zo G- ey

- / . —

o

;D G- TY

;}/%:n T STy o (ﬂ;-::f_;%
R O v

.

Lom zde.




5\;‘

e,

N
a0
]

N
W
Sy
@

o
~

e et =



— h 7/‘4 . |
Dﬁa/oxi A

-3

%‘:@- B17/-37. .

5
03
L




% ,'“!'Pi:

—




Fem-5217/-FEY

B
.
~/ocy N : __ﬁ_m:ﬁ
ez .
-y oFC - -
-/036 S 7
-/ 05F N o
B Ry N
/ e
~lmCa / PG




7 -
G527/ 05 Bl 2 BT e

T 3}5;2- -9 I i?ﬁl NY!;‘Lc?sléj)_,ﬂ__g_ o

iy "

T







e N~ X V2 o 4 ——— —
G+ '__19/7_7—,57/2 = e o
iy Go-ssEs- 5T BE L
| - s | |
Gudlly Ga-SgisYpTE2 L

)

- s - - ’_,.j&__/'
f/"f‘ - - »ﬁ:'-f’?c:’x/// =

-2 See TLadexX in S

N
(4







P U SE

Py

/ G- SEETE -2

LY~y PO/ ST

U

S e TR IR e i s A i - e R 4 41 pa §



N il

e b g - [ -~
S e

LI B A



o Aol A
L
g P ¥ 4
LT i, : I i

J iy OO R-/6-Y B S

e o

oy




e
b

X

szm‘/mo 'o‘é'/-ef‘};%

»;elfﬁff/aém//oa 73564 Caily “/0’%"’"’ /0/9‘57”"

’-_'_‘Dﬁé“ [ OC-T6YE~2GD

! ‘ -/

Uémg -] D

e =

j oc,i, 2.5 -}/—/ /—/::m%oncf [\ med ///}’/5/:: e




-9 K/ _ o o
S OC-TEYE A //)/ % s 3/3‘5/69
- A )/ Jowrnal Jwer;c@,h _5/21_/;/.:,5
-/ Loz ."\/ n‘l/il,//'ié-f:‘/ ‘/‘/// e
R =¥ 75 ?é"//f// C/ﬁé{.ffﬁ&//‘-/m&’f"@(l)ﬂ 3/9'3/5 o
0 O-TAEC-FEE, ~
- C
T . b
U 1 " hr)

e . . —r . Lo e e ava- " e g b e e e G R U R gt ] T A P AV A P Spae 4 o



s

’7

-+
1

z (.2
8o LA

2L
=278

%)
) .

o E 7_,{/‘.{ v

/}n
e

39T 5

w

4

t./‘ c_/-‘ [

-2
-

-2 2
P

o
B v

-2 7o

5

v
N
~

.

™ )

Lf _ ¥~
™ &
3 3
. uﬂ

~-2g 7y

vt o

= ir- e e

~

W)

1

——m—" -

- rrmepisige



SN

T btk L op-res0-v00 o o

o e o A

. 12’ S
P Nl /‘9 FAE i

//m_m'// cas s / ¥ sy

gl ¥ T L=y ) ’: o A

/

\

3

B b // co - /-5_9'47'/ ){/@54/)757/'@)9 5]‘2;;,5%‘5/%/7 o

-,-»mA,/. 17155
/ 1 7 : , ]

N
¢
< amr -~
/ R -
- - [ ? i
¢

e, 4
'%"%;}




\/ 1OC- S 75-,7

\/ cO- 4/393-5/p “2¢ o

y.

A /\/ ,-’069-‘/.3-503—*/?//;/4:3.//7-;7/

— P Jp—
- rd Lfl ! !A 5 E’ ‘/ﬁ
2 ;
|
b ! ) _ o
lr fc“‘7€7f;“?/'ﬁ:>’/7 ~— }I?
o fa? o0 N AL, - ' ' A .-;;/‘
' : e _ et A o




b2 &720

| 00-5 2> - e

A‘ / joO- 575G 1/ e

- — e e —
;,

- /; ; R s ~ .
.ri ﬂAW S CC T '/-/—/:}:u ’f //éfﬁdr e/ s 7

SR o/ |
T,’._Pﬁu_m_ﬂ(/’,cc-/g ¢ 75 5 7 . // _

ey e o e o ok i

"f-témaz Jo00 -, 77 CFC- 5.:-/7";—/
B S )




A A L

. xz- —
1 EY o I O,2 7 36,39 Y

- /777

- Lo
V‘ ’.«‘f’:/'l ~ ,‘C«

<y
<~
\
\)
\ b\
™
..
LW
{:ﬁ




T

oC- B IEY - /YO e

Jjoo-13875 i/:ﬂ'._Jje,Mrﬁer ///)—/-? y A " ‘

A /7/04,:/.5/‘9 n_?;d' .5//‘}—/6/? o o

-A /”/455 A y 145 o /I/cza/_s é%?-_{/f' y A

-4 Los /mi&/eégxam; n.g_rg/zg/é&.___., o

OO = ) e PP -4 /fA:/ 77;«;&_4 A/é’/m o 1/55/49

L O S -FET




(G |

I. V - - - B - .
L lgzd‘/ soc-/T9G 05 -5 . e

/fi =

~

oo -/92707-% 7//’/ &




I

: H , : .
. . ! I b i
; | 1 : :
H ! ! \
1 i _ : i i ;
i i W I ; , ;
: H ! ' : i i
m W | : m i W | m :
i : i : _ ! ! “ |
i i ! | : ! i : | |
, : : ; i ' | i
_ ; : , . : | ﬁ
i ! i . . : r
m _ ; i W :
. | . 1
i ! : W ; |
; U” | , .W :
! ] | : | | | | _
! . | | H H
“ ! i : _ ; { :
! _ _ ; | !
| Sy i ! i
! | : | 1 | 1
i i ” i ; : i ! i
! i ! ,
i ' i
| : i
i
]
|
} ! |
i I H i
i [ : : , i
! | : ! ! :
: 4 H .
i A, |
1 i
! | |
| | i i
.
st :
|
, i
H
| |
i
]

) e

e

n i ™
N \ N

'
o
-

S

¥

-

-y
L&

il

i . \I-/ '
2.1 : 4 0

B A
/

{1
‘4

-3
=

9
W
\
| ' P
g Q N \o W _
g
|
|
¥}
8

-
rd
. =
JOCO=-232100)~/ = /& .
-

i

rd
’

g



- ‘\/"

. e . o R A
L SO D 2GS~

f,/biﬂfu ,CE-BI ST/ F

. ] iy e e L ‘
e L% S EE el =

AN H




// oC-I90dTr- ,-73fﬂé{

A
S oc -

At

f% SOO-B3FFLF-4 Tay /.\/ Worker 5/‘/‘%’4 o

A Mosh Tirme s Mecald G fr.

AN /924// A)@w.s Y/é,’/(/c!

-4 i//;z«.ﬁé 7/,/7"&5 //zzfaz/a( :5/?—/ 44

£

’?EF PN,

-

R Lo e 2 Tt oty o cows SETE PO

-7 En&//?-ﬂ//'/}’ Jo Vi /7/?:‘3‘)_-_ o

L b

*

o

V00 2390084 phst Star sfsifrr




- :_/‘/00—55}—\5‘66-/7/7ﬁ?3

JCO-25234906-4" o

O
0

S BYoH -4 /V}/ Sur //;—}-/3/?,

A Times /-/ara/c{ .//}y/‘V{.,,,.-,,, o

S CO-BEYros- A1) ¥ W orid ﬁ@jrﬁm //)//ffs/ o

7“7&“ V)co-2353390-<,3 TS Jo sov.odz 4l R 2 )

‘—_L//_.t?é?_::ﬁ S D O B




_“4 SO -B3LET /-3

b/], co-358890-/

_y./oo BELTG /L) 70 L

Mg

EETOB-/ ‘é g 2Tty S (2 )

f \/0" e =]

& S S

’ ﬁl oo 2705 ‘-7/..;..02/”&/_._ :ﬁ/} -

'f”“ sl 100“70034‘/'33}7*5’ 4 4_/3}/: /7/«’_3543,, -




P - A A )/ ;:4/0 rid Te /C—;jf r P LSS T

k' O5 - 33592~ 8’379 ‘?/m_?_ds/s? 63)

/O -F oo 8~ 2

s /y SO el L Ak
.- 41‘;?/ .;i!

Zori e

L ) -

A ( A,f o

.....

R




-
SNATR_A; ["RAN K /4 e /?t/c

25- 2494122

@ngz,ﬁ M e

G2~ 6259~
SinaTea, Freni AlserT i

o ME 25724422

o b2 9310
PF Ll Y3215 - Smm,q,z/ 22647
51:94 /G217 3097 "109 ‘70 43,5 72- 30?7 136 ()
Soton, Fromwce 4l
nor 25-24Y,22

NiE L2~ 93215

s - - e - . - . TSR Y O ST RPN W Wt T




e
7o 9@//2 16225~ 4320

e fﬁm 61" 75/‘?L7 ‘/7 /37— o gv 4 /_ |
e Veiue s
S o g
- fﬂm 100 138754 - 304

—

-/ Daily FE 1 Wo#w
e A T i’%’ %
e V0 23566 2

g//.\/ATkA/ /:;—%ef\//()‘f. Z?C/H/ , éé{;.

ﬂ%z L2735~ 4 Tmes H"?"*_"’/-ztz Yy




GoMmREN
gwwﬁ—?ﬁ ONE | - RE

£.@,zu/zpz 8157875
B S 2 "%3 o

“%4 VS - 5)563 -33 7», 3(,3
1//“&4‘ )00 = V660 - 3564

- A jvo- 3525743

R S 12905 o o

--g-"N"’* 772,‘?'/ /L'RANC‘i'S /4 /Bére T - ”

M G1-83219

- _,_.——-—‘-‘-_-_-__-_‘-_‘

M 92 L6

R e




e
/1~ 3(9 Summmy 225’ 55

Cor 3 Swamy s
S Tw Sy S
M,u// G2-5445-3

AP G2 634 - 2 ﬁ”b

5“\“* RA, F RaN .........')ﬁ-éf

, . e
nwil/l: 100-3- 4

Sintn F
MF D= )1 778 eyt

s 100~ 400364 -33 7)& /743/## /758
§,mm, F.A.

AR | / \/ [<

A oo b g kit = ek ot o e+ e




- S T
B TR -

S_/W’r (Rt"r /4/35&’/

NK

T L 4y

oty

- t—ﬁf/)_
s £y




=]

DanA IR A /',RA N 1<
13 bl-75607 10254 % 24

W/ Gy-5- 51530

SANAT/—%A/ /-,
JNR
| 57

PR
M~
—— e

5
B R, 2 T e



i 99 Y26 -2 4 2) 88

bre . /L0 200-2¢1 - )

S 2

/) il (00 2062061 ]
\ A

) N




v’ / S 4 ,“v’/—"r".ﬁ AN D 9 VIDANCE

“"- 1 i) E) \’:‘/’ !

(o

/EKANK SINAEA:
~dr-274s
w07 2372097 0 IS

59

i o R AT AR I i A R G e, -



.

g;’ August 4, 1964
QPEE._@- /o G s 5= | —
'KEE:ﬁlﬁ. X— O T N
Mr Franksinatra © Al] INFORMATION CONTAINED

$229 Sunset Boulevard . R OSRIEIPR -
Los Angeles 89, Calttornta [[FREIN[S UNCIASSIFNED

Dear Frank:. PATE alut22  BY 2eoalmse

- I have received your leiier of Juiy 30th
enclosing a copy of the letter Mrs. Sinatra and you SENT 10 |
received from Father Roger Schmit and your reply. Dl ﬁ/

I can certainly understand your concern FOR“glGNx\; i
in this mwatter and appreciate your interest in sending L [ .
me this correspondence. I also want to thank you for AND MAl 1‘

your very kind comments regarding our participation T~
in the fnvestization relating to your son's Kidnaping. ,; f\; {
I

As for my feelings in matters such as
these, I think you would be interested in my introduetion Q
to the April, 1964, issue of the FBI Law Enforcement A

Bulletin wherein it was stated, "In 1834, a New York J & ™~
City judge stated, "The demand of the hour in America ¥y

is for jurors with conscience, judges with courage and . 5 I 1
prisons which are neither country elnhe or health & N
resorts. It is not the criminals, actual or potentinl, "~ X
that need a neuropathic hospital,’' the judge added, 'it 4

is the people who slobber over them in an effort tofind &
excuses for their erime, ' ‘

Sincerely,
- NOTE: Bufiles reflect Father Roger Schmit, a 29-year-old Catholic ,/
v priest, was a_pepa;;iqeq@é,l applfeant in 1963 at wiich time no derogatory |

informat{¥h was developed concerning him. The Directof. is well aware of - |
the background of Sinatra. Address per previous garrespondence. -
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B Mr. I'nlson....

A

Mr. Casper .
Mr. Caltaan
Mr. Conrad
L~:ch
\ T. Evans
Mrofzale -
. M LYY, SN
Irank Sinalra Mr) Sitivan
Mr. Tavel __
Mr. Trotter.
§ Tele. Room__
Miss Holmea
July 30, 196& MhsGNMyj
- e
Mr, J. Edgar Hoover .
United States Department of Justice /0
Pederal Bureau of Investigation . .
Washington, D.C. 20525 Y /
Re: Barry Keenan, Joseph Amsler .
and John Irwin H
Dear Edgar: ‘
N
Enclosed herewith please find copy of D
a letter I received from a Catholic Chaplain at ~
the Medical Center for Federal Prisoners in '
Spririgfield, Missouri, and my reply thereto. h\

I am not sending you this corr%spondence
for any official action, but thought you would
find the correspondence interesting, particularly
insofar as it reflects my own attitude with

’

' respect, to what has happeaed. - v «

I would like to express my deep appre-
c1at10n and thanks for the excellent work of the
FBI in securing the safe return of my son, in
solving the crime, and for the tremendous amount -
of work I know they did in assisting the Department 1.

of Justice in prosecuting the crime. A
. Singerely,
PR
o By ‘ INATRA £ éﬂ—* AR
L. ,'/ .' .- > > L:MM L j
A REC-. 16

}ENCWVRY | 4 AUGH 1954

At *wofmn:cu DONTAINED

EXPPROC.  oncsbsiiibugss

AUG‘i-‘3-ﬁ-*1964 <
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
BUREAU OF PRISONS
MEDICAL CENTER FOR FEDERAL PRISONERS

ALLFﬁiEﬁWEEﬁNﬂDHC@NT&B
LTy 123 1 NI FLL

FLIFNAEE FRainiefy 173 1 ORErer
g f¥ 77 =4

June 27, 1964  DiIR&=
f Mr, & Mrs. Frank Sinatra | Re: Joseph Amsler and
¢/o Mrs, Sinatra .- Barry Keenan

K 700 Niemes Road
i ~ . .Bel Alr, Californis

-Dear Mp, & Mrs, Slnatra,

. iy
AT —

" "™ 'As Catholic Chaplain of the United States Medical Center
here In Springfield, I have become very well acquainted person=-
ally with Mr. Barry Keenan and Mr. Joe Amsler, I have spoken
with both of these men on numerous occaslons about the true
Catholic approach to the crime of kidnapping your son. It is
quite evident that both Barry and Joe are very much convinced
both emotlonally and intellectually that considering the event
of the kidnapping from the eyes of God, that it was truely a
non=-Christian act, As soon as Barry and Joe arrived at this
institution, I suggested to them that they enroll in the
Cathollc Religion Classes which I was holding at; this institu-
tion, and both of them complied with my wishes, " The attltude -
that these two men expressed in these classes was qulte amaz-
Ing to me as well as other students in the class,

While I gm.not speaking offteieily in the nume Bf this
Institution, 1t 1s quite evident from my very close contact
with Barry and Joe that basically they are good men. At the
present time one of theilr greatest concerms is the hardship .
that was brought upon both of you. Again, speaking as Catholie
Chaplain of this institution, I am very much convinced that
they will both try to make amends to you for this hardship. No
doubt you did experience a great deal of suffering end emo-
tilonal anxiety during the kidnapping as well as perhaps some
embarrassment durines the trial, This is very understandable
and for having caused you this suffering and embarrassment,
Barry and Joe have often expressed thelr sorrow and regret.

¥ While I have'never hade-the opportunity to meet elther of
you personally, i1t is commenting on the obvious to say that:
from various sources, varlous modes of communication, I have
heard a great deal about you, and with this letter I too would
.Wwlsh to express to you my regret and sorrow for what the re-
icent event has caused you. S B

ENC RURA

— XEroY

L AUG 13 194
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e as Christian., we who have been taken 1. .0 this body
of Christ and have hence become other Christs, must also try
to express in our attitudes, in our relatlonships with other
people, the attitude of Chﬁist himself, Christ, this son of

x + 4l a
amAd T lrrmaAtr trawr 1"7611 thau the

C‘Od, Was also kidnapPEG &nad you ald 4 fhowW VeIy
motives, the reasons why Ohrist was kidnapped far exceed the
evil that may have been involved in the motives, in the rea-
sons, why your son,was kldnapped. We should at all times, I
think, see ourselves as we reelly are, other Christs, and as

St. Paul tells us over and over again that we should live this
1ife of a Christlan, that we should put on Christ, Even though
Chrlst was scourged,.was spit upon, was crucified, yet some of
hls last words were, "Father, forgive them for they know not

what +hov dn

Vid oy Mg

I am certain that both Barry and Joe, and again I speak
from my rather close relationship with them as thelr Catholilc
ghaplai®, have learned a great deal from this traglc event and
F1f tHey are treated correctly the event of the kidnapping and
all that was entalled in it have caused, and will continue to
cause a nev resugence of religious fervor both in Barry Keenan
and Joe Amsler. We know that Christ works among us in rather
mysterious ways. Things that bring people closer to him and
to his Father sometimes mystlfy us poor ignorant human beings,
I know that the event of the kidnapping has brought Barry and
doe much more closely to God and have brought about within
them a deeper realization of what in this world is really of

value,

I was convinced, Mr. and Mrs, Sinatra, that as their di-
rector 1n the area of religion that I am bound to write this
letter to you for your own good and for the good of Barry and
Joe, for wnom I have a very great deal of respect and love.
Soth of them have been very regulax in thelr attendange atcall
of our religious services, and both have expressed a great -
deal of interest in the area of relizion, Since Berry has come
to this Institutlon he has been trained to be Commentator at
Mass, a position which he fulfills very well.

Hr. and Mrs, Sipatra, I hope very sincerely that thils let-
ter finds you well and happy, and I mssk that you say many pray-
ers for us here at this institution. Many of the men here are -
not bad men, but they are persons who have made mistakes in
life, Many of the slns, translating 1t into theological termin-
ology, that men commit in the world far exceed the gravity of
acts that have progpted the incarceration of so many of our

brotners. We ask &pd tc fexrglivg us our sins but we ask him to
! forglve our sins as we forgive the sins of our brothers.

Very sincerely yours in Christ,

. ~ o . ' ’9
T fege Aedmit SOC
Father Roger Schmit, 0.8,B.
~The Catholic Chaplain

Rz
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Frank Sinaira

HEREIN I8 UNCLASSIF -
DATEGRL-ZE avﬁw July 27, 1964

Dear Father Schmit:

Mrs. Sinatra and I were disturbed by
xgur letter of June 27, 1964, written on behalf
Barry Keenan and Joseph Amsler.

Since you have had no prior relationship
to the Sinatra famlly, we assume that 1t was not
the purpose of your letter to give us religilous
guldance. Accordingly, there could only be two
possible purposes for your letter: (1) a request
that we forgive Keenan and Amsler, and/or {2) that
we take some actlon to express our forglveness in -
order-to alleviate the punishment the court has

imposed upon them. 4

At the outsel, I feel I must tell you fthat
in my opinion it 1is presumptuous for you to ask us
to forgive them because the very request presumes
that we harbor some anhggoni m towards Keenag and,_
Amsler, ‘or that we have expressed such antag nism,
or have otherwige sought to punish them or to en-
courage thelr punishment.

/

During the trial, I resented the fact that
the press reported the proceedings in a manner which
made 1t appear that i1t was a case of Sinatra vs,
Keenan and Amsler rather than The People of the
United States vs. Keenan and Amsler, It 1s obvious
to me that the conduet of the defendants and their
attorneys encouraged the press to write the story
in thls manner, Therefore, 1t was very distressing
to find that after you had been exposed to them, you
have also eoncludd@*thdt this is aescase of Sinatra
vs. Keenan and Amsler because otherwise you would
not make the assumption that we must be encouraged
to forgive them,

Ay, | : -~ N o Al
"Jg'{“ﬂu ,/\_,:7'4__. [ A AN B ]
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Frank Sinalra

]
n
]

; Mrs. Sinatra and I have been meticulous
; in conducting ourselives to conform to the decl-
: sion that we each arrived at independently, that
the determination of the guilt of Keenan and Amsler
» and’ the punishment to be imposed in the event of
-~ their guilt were matters with which we should not
be concerned or 'take a position. We were concerned
that the persons accused of the kidnaping should
receive a fair and impartial trial and that if
found guilty, the punishment imposed upon them be
an intelligent punishment. Fortunately, we live
in a country that expends great sums of money to
~assure defendants of a fair and impartial trial.
After the trial, we were thankful that a procedure

had been established by Congress and invoked by

TyiAra aok am -~ Koammarm Ao Tarn namanant +n

it g W o e A o . .

uuu&c D e G I.IU I\CGIIGII a.i.l.u. nlllDJ.Gl., PUi Suliiv v
which extensive medical, psychologlcal, .and other
evaluations were made at the Medical Center in
Springfield, Missouri, so that Judge East would
have all the guidance that it is humanly possible
to make available to asq&gt him 1n his declslon. ,
vy +

a

From the time our son was kidnaped, we
placed the entire problem in the hands of the
United States Department of Justice and we were
indeed thankful that the Department, through the
Federal Bureau of Investigation, was able to
return our son to us unharmed. We were also
thankful that the kldnapers d4id not harm our son.

' Just as we left the solution to the crime
to the FBI, we have never taken any position with
the Department of Justice with respect to the

. prosecution of the persons alleged to have committed

Une cr;l.me @.nu 0111‘1!01; ’.l.n any way commun:l.cate WlT;n
Judge East to make any recommendatlions whatsoever

€3
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Frank Sinalra

-3

about the pé;ishment - since we did not think 1t

was within our province %to take a position, The
crime 1s not just agalnst the Sinatras, but a
crime committed against soclety with respect to
which the excellent machlnery establlished by the
'adéral Government should funetion on behalf of
societv without 1nterference from tha vietims of

Ehe orime or others.

After reading this letter, I hope you will
understand why I must resent any statements which

drmviTer Flhhad FHlhavwn 4o »n mand o At om eves o PAavced ora
*"‘y+’ i v WG LIS 40 O HTOEUW VW GUYLDT WUD W AWL KLY S

enan and Amsler and any implication that we har-
or any animaosity by reason of the kidnaping crime.

- In your lefter you state that you are
conv1nced that Keenan and Amsler will try to make
amends for their conduct and that they have often
expressed their sorrow and regret for the suffer-
ing caused by the kidnaping and what you describe
as "perhaps some, embarrassment during the trial.”

' '"Your use 6f the words "some embarrassment®
caused me to wonder whether you fully understand
that the defendants Amsler and Irwin by permitting

thelr counsel to make opening statements in court

LE LY A s W W e

about a "hoax and to make statements to the press
outside the court proceedings about the claim of
"hoax", and the conduct of the defendants during
the trial and afterwards has caused the Sinatra

e & e Y Itk

Frowd Tar memand semmmed Ll s
J.GHIJ.J.J 61.1:1:.0 Gllbu-l.ﬂll a.uu. DULJ.CL.L“.E. Hﬂ a I‘'éSulv

of the conduct of sald defendants and thelr attor-
neys and the effect this had on the manner 1n which
the press reported the case, susplcion was created
in the minds of mARY. pqople as to the honesty and
truthfulness of our son. Nothing RMas been done

by the defendants subsequent to the ¢trial to help



Frank Sinalra

o el 3 |
‘=i'“7"f SRR S o : SRR -*;;;Jbgjgg o .ﬁ¢5:Ng”,

A . | removeé thg#*suspicion. To refer to this conduct
L4 owme - f as "perhaps causing some embarrassment'-.is to ... .
oot Tindlcate a lack of sensitivity ‘as to ‘the harm
R done by the claim of "hoax'. - N

”r ’

P -L;; * Aside from what you refer to as "embar- = . ..

oo e7- - .| pasgsment", their conduct in permitting this claim
of "hoax" was, in my opinion, another crime agalnst.
soclety. This claim meant that both the Department
of Justice and the Federal Bureau of Investigation
were elther parties to the "hoax" or too stupid to
realize that the kidnaping was a "hoax".

Insofar as Mr. Keenan 1s concerned, I
think due credit should be given to him that he
did not get on the stand and perJjure himself in
{ an attempt to give some small measure of substance .
to the charges of "hoax"., Keenan did mutter at
the time of sentencing that he was sorry for the
"embarrassment" caused the Sinatras by the trial.
However, Mr, Amsler's attorneys at the time of ' _
sentencing made statemgnts which were cleverdy .
worded 4n ‘an attempt to'glvé’the press & quote ’ ‘
which could again tie in with the claim of "hoax", :

In my opinion, Mr. Amsler and the ofther
defendant, Mr. Irwin, dellberately lied on the _
stand concerning this fabricated defense of "hoax".
It would seem to me that if Mr. Amsler were indeed
sorry and wanted to make amends, he would be man
enough to insisgt that his counsel publicly dis-
close that the "hoax" defense was a hoax perpe-
trated by defendants Amsler and Irwin upon the

court and the publie.

. _
| It‘requif??’ﬁd%e than expmessions of

regret to a Chaplaln or to others at your Medlcal

-Center t0 atone for sins - particularly when those
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Trank Sinalra
-5

expressioné’of regret should be examined in light
of the fact that they were being made to persons
who are going to write a report upon whiech the
 Director of the Bureau of Prisons would prepare
a,recommendation to Judge East with respect %o
the sentencing.

A8 to Mr. Keenan, while he did not
testify as to a "hoax" and I am informed that his
attorneys did not make an opening statement c¢laim-
ing a "hoax", it would seem to me that he should
also be man enough to make extensive efforts to
publicilze the fact that the claim or "hoax" was
completely wlthout substance.

Perhaps the defendants in thils case will
be able to convince the authorities that,must now
sit in Judgment as to the length of thelf sentence
that they want to make amends to the victims of the
crime, but 1t is my hope that the persons upon whom
the duty of making that Judgment now rests will
impose a stricter test. ._Zlhey have an opporbtunity,
to make<“amends by taking direct and vigorous action
to dispel any susplcion that the kidnaping was a
"hoax" and that my son participated in the arrange-
ment of his own kidnaping for the purpose of galning
publicity. In my opinion, my son has either gotten
over the effects of being kildnaped or will easlly
get over any adverse effects of the kldnaping
since I think he 1s a strong person; however, un-
less somethlng affirmative 1s done by the defendants,
the cloud of suspicion which hangs over hls head
will continue to affect adversely his iife and his

career,
10 , Aanay I 4 -~
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Frank Sinaira

-

&
| Up to this time I have remained silent on
the subject of the manner in which the trial was
conducted and the harm done to my son by the claim
of Mhoax", but your letter, written in the name of

®Tad, has caused me to break that silence.

Very truly yours,

A.-j L;Zr

B~

FRANK SINATRA

Father 'Roger Schmit, 0.S.B.

The Catholic Chaplain

United States Department of Justice
Bureau of Prisons

Medical Center for Federal Prisoners
Springfield, Missourl :
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EPARTMENT RE
7/

Frank Sinatra
SECURITY MATTER —_QJ

~ HEREIN IS UNC! ASSIFIE

EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN -
OTHERWISE

' 3/30/66 Colomel John R) Elting (U. 8, Ar-y), G—2,
: nutary,métﬂct of Washington, advised that on 3/25/66,
. | Joseph, F, Goetz (Colomel, U, 8, Air Force, Retired) a public
relations man located at 1500 lassachuset%s Avenue, n
Washington, D, C., contacted him and informed him that he W
had been commissioned by Frank Sinatra, the entertainer, to
determine the identity of the "S,0yB," who had "tagged"

Sinatra ss a "commie_ "

Colonel Elting explained that in 1950, 1952 and

1954, Sinatra had offered his services for enteg;ainmant of
military troops.overseas., In each instance, he wasino
cleared by Army because of his reported atfiliat!on~11§
subversive organizations, Elting added that Sinkt¥a w
later cleared in 1962 to entertain troops oversedd;” but. that
this clearance expired in 1966 without the clearsfice ha;;ng
been used,

S|

Elting furnished ,the attithed intra~-Arny memérandom
setting forth the details of a conference between representa-
tives of Army and Sinatra in response to a request made by
Sipatra for an appointment to discuss the matter of his
clearance for a Christmas holiday entertainment tour to the
Far East in 1954, During this conference, Brigadier General ‘
Alfred E. Kastner Assistant to the Assistant Chief of Start, !
G—2, 1nrormed Sinatra that over a period or years, many 1tams

Inuu appeared in the public press which reflected adversely on

Sinatra and which, to a considerable degree, identified
Sinatra with the communist line, Sinatra, at the time,
gggpised everything that pertained
vy

e 52004 5(”

l - W, A, Branigan
l = Liaison
- P, D, Putnam

DENTIAL

stated that he hated and

b .
1 - Mr, DeLoach bl7¢
1 Ld lr. '1Ck
1l - Sullivan

3 APR"R%EIBM c




— _mi4.._-.—.._..a.__._;-......‘a...___ .

.

)

¢

Memorandum to W. C, Sullivan

From D, J. Brennan, Jr, .

RE: FRARCIS ALBERT SINATRA, AKA
Frank Sinatra

to communism; that he had never been a member of a communist-
inspired organization, nor had he ever made contributions to
such organizations, -He attributed the unfavorable press items
to irresponsible individuals -who prey on those in entertainment,
He related that he gaa responded to a reporter’s gquestion
regarding his attitude toward communism with the remark "I

Al just as communistic as the Pope.™

Ipquiry was made of Colonel Elting by Liaison Agent
as_to why Sinhtra, at this late date, wanted to pursue this
ddttew, A€cording to Elting, Goetz stated that Sinatra is a
very temperamental, vindictive and moody individual and has
periods where he dwells on his past life, Goetz added that
he has known Sinatra for many years and he had noted several
occasions where Sinatra, in retrospect, has made derogatory
commentg concerning individuals who have hurt him in the past,
Elting sdvised that he gave Goetz no satisfaction other than
to state thet Sinatra was recently cleared to entertain

roops overseas, Goetz informed Elting that he was going to
ounsel Sinatra. to drop the matter,

> Our files show that in 1955, we conducted an investi-
gation relative to possible false statements made by Sinatra
in a passport application with regard to membership in subver-
8lve organizations, The investigation developed no specific

evidence of Communist Party or rgpﬁg_pfganization‘penbprship
other than membership in 1946 in the Independant Citizens

Committee of the Arts, Sciences and Professions, an organiza-
tion cited as a communist front, Information was also .
developed or received previously indicating that Sinatra
reportedly had been associated with or lent his name to 16
organizations which have been cited or described as communist
fronts, Results of our investigation were furnished to Army,
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17 Septomber 1954

DOWNCGRADED AT 12 YEAR INTERVALS,

MEMORANDUM POR THE RECORD: NUT AUTOMATICALLY DLCLASSIRIGD,
Bl LIk Hoeu1e

SURJECT:  Clearance of Mr, Prank Sinatra to accompany an entartainment
group to the Far Zast during the !.mas Holiday period,

-

'
1, In rosponzo to a request made by Mr. Frank Sinatra for an appoint-

P4

ment to disctpa tho matter ot h.ts oleara.noe for a Xmas Ilonday ontert.ai.mnant-
‘Bour 49 t.he‘rar East, & maeting wu arranged 1n the office of ‘rho Adjutant

- q«,.-n.i—-v— ot e

Gertoral at 1300 hours, 16 September 195L. Participants were:
Major General John A. Klein, TAG
Major Oeneral Oilman C, 'Hudgatt, Chief of Info.

ﬂ% H" "I 77 Brig. Gen, Alfred E, Kaatner, Asst ta the Asst

Jnlg! Chief of Staff, Ow2 |
: mvﬂ' 1471 Mr. Sinatra
. 2. OGoneral Klain opened the discussion with ramarka to the effect

that all present were aware of the purposs of Mr, Sinatra's visig.. He

then asked Oenoral Kaatnor to outlins ?hr;a(a;a upon which Mr, Sinatra 8
request for clesrance was denied, _

3. GOeneral Kastner explained that over a period of years many it«emg
had anpeared in the public press, including The Daily Worker and kindred
publications, which reflected adverssly on Mr, Sinatra, and which t0 a
' considarable degree identified the latter with the communist line, He
poifited out that as a ‘psult, serigus question existed as to Mr, Sinatra's
s;:mpathiea with respect to communisa, communists, and fellow travalers.

conr fors /g% STIL -
py for: ‘
e povppewpy o 108
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‘dnspired organization, n?f hsd he ever made contribution to such organie

He stated that particularly in view of recent events and actions hinging
on the matter of subversivaes, the Army could not grant clearance to any
individual about whom the slightast douht existed.

li, Mr. Sinatra stated that he hatod and despised averything that
poertainad to communism; that .hé h‘ad nevar besn a mamber of & communist
tations, He attributed the unfavorable press itams to irresponsible ine
dividuals who preved on those in "entertainment”, He said that he cone
sidered thess—writings so absurd that he had mot even wndertaken to

refute Ithem. Ho related that he had responded to a reporter's question

regarding his attitude toward communism with the remark: "I am just as
communistic gs the Pops™, He said that the reporter informed him that

such a quote was not printable, He emphasized the point that he was

East; that he had spocified Far East bacause he thought our largest
forces were located there, but that he was willing to perform anyplaé-
elsa including the coptinental rUpited Jtates; shat & pressing moving
plcture engagement had precluded him from making‘ a similar tour some

two years ago., He stated that he would carry matters to the Attornay
General in order to clear his name, and that he would engage counsel to
represent him, (Qeneral Kastner had previously indicated to Mr, Sinatra
that i’t. was his privilege as a civilian to take his case to the Attorney
General and had made sxngasuon regarding the desira'bility-of counsel).

LI ¥y
5, Oeneral Mudgett advised Mr. Sinatra that frém an entirsly ime

personal point of view, the Army, circumstances being as they are, could

L - 2 -
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not at this time risk granting him a clearance, He digressed to coﬁﬁrat«-
ulate Mr, Sinatra on his fine pt:rfomanee in "From Here to Eternity",
Cenerals Klein and{Kastner xpf,“';ed similar sentiments. Oeneral Klein
also expressed appreciation for Mr. Sinatra's generous (tft'or to provide
entertaimment for our troops overseas, |

v 6. After Nr, Sinatéf ‘. departure, those ramaining ngreed that 4n
’  similar casu arising in the future, r«aquasu for appointmnta ubouJ.d be -
| rafused unleu there exist compelling reasons to tho oontrary; that 1n
,any irf&tanoo whero an appointmgnt is granted, Tho Auiatant Chier ot S
Staff, U0-2, The Chief of Information, and The Adjutant General, or their
representatives, should meet jointly with the individual concerned; furw
ther, that the place of meoting should be other than in the office of | P

the Assistant Chief of Staff, Ge2,

—r I l. gy ittt
° : T. Jo MARNANE
B v biae o g COLONOL, AGC
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FBI LOS ANG.
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7:0T P PSTURGENT Y¥66 VLB

s /Dxécmn ' '
. V Miss N hnes___,

FROM: = LOS ANGELES (80-407) /3 P/ © | Mies Ganay___

- ———

oy

—

L

mrr Fl .
umr.mul&mu”
CAPTIONED INDIVIDUAL TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED THE OFFICE AT

IELEVEN THIRTY A.M. THIS DATE AND ADVISED THAT HE: HAD BEEN BEATEN
BY FOUR INDIVIDUALS WHOM HE SUSPECTS AS BEING FRANK SIN&TRA S MB.
HE REQUESTED FBI ASSISTANCE IN IDENTIFYING THE'SE',"INDIVIDUALS .

m/.?./y‘.{ »

 qarenit; F1a

RELATED TO SINATRA'S DIFFICULTIES
WITH MEXICAN AUTHORITIES,

WHEN HE DROVE HIS CAR!

/

VAS GRABBED BY FOUR, THUGS AS HE LEF“T THE CAR AND WAS SEVERELY(BEATEN,
”HE SAZD HE IMNEDIATELY NOTIFIED THE. HOLLYUOOD DIVISION OF~FHE LOS. ——
anelnchanle wesmeret S

[{aveELES PD wHO IS INVESTIGATING .

END PAGE ONE..

I- r‘ TO (]
B bry o orrg MR. DELOACH FOR THE DIREC JW/] 5 v
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PAGE TWO
1A 80-407
HE SAID KE IS CERTAIN IN HIS OVN MIND THAT THE FOUR THWSS Wi
COMMI TTED THE BEATING WERE MEMBERS OF SINATRA'S GROIWP, HE SAID }
- o ~ .
BELIEVES THIS SINCE SINATRA HAD THREATENED HIN IN THE PASTEEESS
IT IS NOTED IN LOS ANGELES FILES THAT BY LETTER DATED SEPT-
EMBER SEYENTEEN, NINETERN SIXTY-THREE, THE BUREAU VAS ADVISED OF
a coitacT vim @M 7 vHic TIME HE SPOKE OF AN ALLEGED
‘ ™REAT NADE BY SINATRA VHILE(EIENP »5 o1MINe AT PUCCINI °S

b‘?(/ RESTAURAN T, QF WHICH SINATRA IS REPORTEDLY PART OWNER.
b7P P

—nz.uur.a TED THAT

T HINM PHO TOGRAPHS OF SINATRA®S HOODLUM ASSOCIATES S0 THAT HE,{J]
\ @ ::ciT vini THEN IN AN EFFORT 70 IDENTIFY THE INDIVIDUALS ¥

T4

™

-t -nr ¥ AT nf A'I'l.- w MALT AMATEI AD1 T
i FPEL LAMIUIL/I AR 1 FARE RVALLADLEL

BEAT HINM.

@R s 14cTFULLY ADVISED THAT THIS WAS NOT A MATTER
WITHIN THE INVESTIGATIVE JURISDICTION OF THE FBI, AND THAT IT WAS
PURELY A MATTER FOR LOCAL POLICE aUTHORITIES . AT THIS POINT (]
I —BECAME VERY ARROGANT AND OBNOXIOUS AND DEMANDED THAT THE FB
ENTER HIS CASE. IT SEEMED THAT (Bv~s taxIne EVERY ATTEM
| © STAMPEDE THE FBI INT HIS CASE.

AF TER CLEARLY POINTING OUT THE POSITION OF THE FBI IN A MATT
SUCH AS THIS, THAT WE VILL COOPERATE WITH LOCAL POLICE AUTHORITIE

-
[ o]

HATTER FOR
THE CALL WAS TERMINATED IN WHAT APPEARED TO BE

EN > PAGE TWO

v
4N

NDLY TO

C}

-0
-t
- m

IN EVERY WAY POSSIBLE, THAT IT IS5
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PAGE THREE
LA 80~407

- /

T —

1 3

@B LocaL AUTHORITIES IN THIS INSTANCE INDICATED THEY VERE

p7¢  EXPLORING THE POSSIBILITY

1%

\

\ THIS IS TO ADVISE THE BUREAU OF THE CONTACT IN THE EVENT HE
SHOULD CALL THE BUREAU IN FURTHER EFFORT 10 GET ASSISTANCE IN HIS
CASE. . ﬂ“.'!.‘.‘"?-t '" CE )
END -
CO- iy [GEERD R B
FBI VASH DC VECDIAED OVTE
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EYCEPT WHERE SHOWN
CTHERWIGE

DIRECTOR. F3l 12/77/8¢
SAC, PHILADELPHIA (142-566)
0
FRANK SINATRA : SRR
LING CASINOS ¥, :
lfem\r BRITAIN m\ V() ogc435;,7543’ ‘Q
. ON.. "-/'Tiﬂ...
[l m-,mﬂ. - \
Epclosed for the Bureau are five coplies of a self- o
sxplanatery LEM which can be referred to the Legal Attache .
{A Lomdon, England for information. U
Enclosed for the los Angeles Office dre two copies N
of above LINM.
3 N
?t hY
o

Ny
i 9
=
~
: ~
ARTCINAL FILED 1

CHATION CONTAINED

3 - Bureau (Encs,5) (RM)
2 -"Los Angsles (Enos.2) (RMy= > .
2 - Philadelpnia

1-162-8656 "'h__i /_‘;;_/;
1 blq b’]b NoT REC——_BED‘E‘B—-
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onfidential scurce, wiose PELlablllL is Lnkno.u,

He refused to iientify the individual who furnished
niz this “-ormat+o“.

. tre )
. = . L

1 Fpom conversations thas

cperates the "21" Club

Ae said thazt nhe Vs
- has nzzod that the La Cos
=nd tre ?layboy Ciub. He ney ere possibly using
+hese two cliubs as fronts but is n sositive. It is hLis.
i .understanding trh-t they are Pyln? tc getT protection money
i frncm the Piayboy Club but could noT gev it.

I _ _pcument contelins reither récommendations nor
conelusions of the TBI. Iw is the property of the F3I and
‘s loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not o De
Zistributel outside your agency. '

S
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pPTASIN - thé*v
DATE OF 1.

D z ALL INFORNATION CONTAINED
v15 ] PP MEREIN IS UNC! ASSIFIED
EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN
OTHERWISE
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GOLMN THAT A NEW YORK DETECTIVE WAS BEING ASSIUNED
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TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (62-3088) nATE: 3/22W67/ 4)i)79

» : | CLISE & INT. B .694’.#&#—.....

J REASQO
FROM (£~ LEGAT, MEXICO (92-25) (RUC) 2ATE 0f ey 303 j&"? """

& [ ALL INRORMA
SUBJECT MORRIS BARNEY DALITZ, a&ka. ;fERE IS Uﬂzﬁsgfirgogmm

- AR e XCEPY wH
s OTH nw.SEERE SHowN -
Re Mexico City letter, 7/31/64. Y

b7¢ . (N
£70 P(conceal) furnished {(‘\
e, followIng information concerning gambling developments NS
n:AcapTrlco:%u . i

For some time past, pressure has been built up N
to permit gambling in Acapulco and, according to the source, {\
this was the reason why captioned subject built a home in Tom
Acapulco which would be used in the promotio gambling 3Rl
and source believed this was the reason FRANK SINATRA also f&¢ﬂ ‘
purchased a house in Acapulco., Interest in permitting gamb- AT V’
ling in that area was promoted by DALITZ whose house has, R
in the past few years, been occupied by his divorced wife, L W
AVERILL DALITZ, with whom DALITZ still maintains contact,

and by SINATRA and related interests. At one time, they se-
cured the support of "MIGUELITO' ALEMAN, the son of former

_____President MIGUEL ALEMANW, A
*y
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Source advised, however, that Secretary of Gobgr-

nacion, LUIS ECHEVERRIA, and'Pre51dént DI AZ ORDAZ developed

strong opposition to proposed gambling in Acapulco, and source ;s

stated that. apparently 'word has come through" that there are yl
no chances to establish gambling operations jn Acapulco. >
According to source, Mrs. DALITZ, during th¢ previous week, Ly
has sold the DALITZ house ior $200 000 and xill be leaving FLEE S
Acapulco. Source also advised that MILTO UDIN, FRANK SIN-

ATRA's lawyer, had stated just a few days’ago that he was ad-

vising SINATRO to sell the house he owns in Acapulco. The (7
current asking price is $100,000 for the house, In the opinion
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of the source, the gambling interests from the U, 5, appear
to be withdrawing from LZcapulco and will concentrate their
efforts elsewhere, probably in the Miami area or the West
Indies. y /A -

Informatiod copy to Los Angeles because informa-
tion herein pertaining to FRANK SINATRA may be of interest
to that division, N
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

.C. 205
In Reply, Please Refer to WASHINGTON, D.C 35

File No. May 18, 1967

AMERICAN ITALIAN
ANTI~-DEFAMATION LEAGUE, INC,

The American Italian Anti-Defamation league, Inc.,
reportedly was formed in 1966 and maintains offices at .
400 Madison Avenue, New York City, A letterhead of the League
indicated that as of April 6, 1967, its President was Ross J,

h Y ) ] [T P .
Dilerenzo, During ths early part of M¥ay, 1867, Frank Sinatra,

the actor and singer, reportedly had been named National
Chairman of the League,

The Board of Directors of the League reportedly
includes leading figures in the judiciary, industry, pro=
fessions, labor, and other fields of activity, It is noted
the aforementioned letterhead indicates that among the Board
of Directors were Anthony Scotto and Mario Tagliagambe, MN.D,
Allegations have been received from confidential informante
that Anthony Scotto and Dr, Mario Tagliagambe are reported
members of La Cosa Nostra, .

The May 12, 1967, issue of "The New York Times"
newspaper, New York City, contained an article captioned.
"Sinatra Assailed As EBthnic Leader," This article indicates
in part that Ralph Salerno, a former member of the
New York City Police Department's Central Investigation Bureau,
bad criticized the leadersof the American Italian Antiw
Defamation League for their selection of Frank Sinatra as
National Chairman of the League., Balerno reportedly stated
Binatra's friendship and association with identified members
of the Mafim "hardly matches the image the league is seeking
to project as representative of the 20 million Americans of
Italian birth or ancestry,” A copy of the article is enclosed.

| Ou May 16, 1967,
h
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Ross J. Dilorenzo, aforementioned, is a judge in
the Civil Court, New York County, New York., Colombo, who
heads a major New York City La Cosa Nostra group, is a
national leader in this underworld organization, Fusco has
also been identified by confidential informants as a member
of La Cosa Nostra operating under the leadership of Colombo,

Page three of the May 18, 1967, issue of "The
Washington Daily News,' newspaper, Washington, D, C,, contains
an article stating as follows: "The Anti=Defamation League
of B'nal Brith is suing the American-~Italian Anti-Defamation
League because the Italian group uses the term 'Anti-Defamation
League' in its title," g

Enclosure
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| Cq e tncorrecily as Jowish 19 e |y et National - TraTian-
) ca FOCTYTTRONING. American League to Combat De
E + Judze DiLorcnzo S8 the Iy poyion which has been operat
——— ~- league's board of directors, at ing linc(: 18%9 with Surrogatc
m v an April 19 meeting here with|| IS BTES, SR TR B
- ANIIBIAS hROU 26 membérs present, Wnantmous-lo fo oy L t n:L
: ly voled to mame Mr. Stnatrall %0 o “‘mflf:"‘;l’ con El“ s
lchairman. ‘The actor-singer, | h sz
vehi ' !tions, as well as “thousands
3 . . Judme Dilorenzo sald, accept of tndividual bo . ™
8 Year-Old American-1talian ¢y when the judgc and seven idual members,
p: . ; yacht uihern  ‘Trall,] After Judge DiLorenzo made
? League Names Singer  |the yacht 50 blic las y
: ag ge owned bv & dircctor, Bernardipublic lant January a protest
S : - L. _“:“__"_':'_-—-4%% Mayor Ltn?s:ly esserting that
\ el t e & es o Vet per cent of his appointments
By PLTEL KHOISsS Sinatnl & yiew poaniles  to top and sccondary posts went
: Frank Sinatra, the sctor and| Through his New York of-to Jows, and only 3 per cent to
_ singer has become mnatfona] 4ict. M. Sinatra said in a state-Italians, Surrogate Di Fal.
: EEn pent last night that he regard-to wrotce the Mayor disassociat-

chairman of the militant year-|——_his ncw post as “a workinging his league frém an “in-

old American-Itallan Anti-Def-
amation League, it was an-
nounced here yesterday by Civil
Court Judge Ross J, Dilorenzo,
the lcague's president.

Judge Dilorenzo anlso told of
an interview he and four other
_directors had held with Deputy
Mayor Robert W, Sweet to
protest that Mayor Lindsay's
administration had only one
commissioner of Italian extrac-
_tion — Hospitals Commissloner
Joseph V, Terenzio — out of
.84 officlals he =aid were of
Cabinet level

The judge said he had told
the Deputy Mayor at City Hall
on Tuesday that Italians made
up 26 per cent of the city's
population, about the same as
‘Jews. He estimated there were
“about 28 Jewish Commission-
_ers” but said he was not urg-
ing a smafl numeber of Italians
because, he sald, “Two wrongs
do not make a right.”

Mr. Bweet would only say
yesterday that he had respond-
-ad *We will continue to try to
get the best-qualified people
with the broadest representa-
tion possible.” _

. Actually, Relocation Commls-
‘gloner Frank C. Arricale xnd
Acting Labor Commissioner An-
Lthony C. Russo are of Italian
_descent, as is Joscph F. Peri-
.conl, the Mayor's former Sanl-
.tation Commissioner. And at
11350 E0mE of ficlalwrTE Classi-

eppuintment.”

vidious comparison.”

e added, "No American can  According to Judge DiLo-

rost easily until all vestiges Ofl‘(;'l_l‘:;_.‘_f'._hg

discrimination are erased fromicIIIE arc:

odr sociely"—racial, religious
. or soclal. He calied the lcague'
, “the right step in the right di-
Iro"ctinn in one area.” - !
' Jundge’ Dilorcnzo sald  Mr.
| Sinatra had aircady started
pianning a massive two-hour
rally and entertainment to pro-
maote the league for Oct. 18 In
Madison Square -Gdrden.

The lcague, the judge said,
has® bulit up a dues-payingi
membership of 7,200 since it
started in March, 1966, It ha
a staff of seven persons at it
headquarters at 400 Madiso
Avenuc. C .

In its efforts to fight mis.

Tasdinmw ctorontynine of Ttaliang
jtﬂulllb SELAL UL Pl Ve AwRiiisins,
Judge DiLorcnzo sald, the

learue has been in touch with
book and television authors ask-
ing them to “stop using ‘Ma.
fia' and ‘Cosa Nostra' for cach
and evory Jittle item.” -

0T 55id the Fedral Burrau
v{ Xpunctigation had peessied]

.more carciul supervision of the
dramatization of storics from
burcau files, and ttihe Difstt;l:é
Attorneys Association o
ctate of New York had greed
to avold relcascs misusing the
labels. _
Quarrel Over Name

The league has deen In & quar

of B'nai B'rith. The latter’s gen-

at law." :

rel over jts name with the S4-f
year-oid Anti-Defamation Leagu

eral counscl, Ammold Forster, sal
yesterday the Jowish organiza-
tian_twdiil pursue our reme jes

directors__of  _tis

e'nard Castro, Anthony Cpn-
n?‘:m“"ln. Sby - Colettl, Angeio Cos-
istanzo, Frunk Creta, Curmine G.
DeSapio, Meade H. Esposito, Louis
Giardana, Salvatore Glordano
Frank Guiotis, {former Mayor
Vincent R, Impellitterl, Joseph
Jordan, Luigi R. llatano, R
Marciane, Howard Molisant, Dah-
jel Motto, John Pascale, Paul Rao
Jr., Emil Reimo, Anthony Scotto,
Charles Sorace, Dr, Mario Taglia-
gambe, Joseph Teretola, Joseph
Tonelli and Philip Vitello.

Mr. Creta, Mr. Conticelll, Mr.
'Impellitteri, Mr. Szotto and Dr.
iTagliagambe have also been di-
rectors of Surrogate Di Falco's

JFgamzadon. g S

"The New York Times"

May 4, 1967
Page 1
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
I

In Reply, Please Refer t0 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

File No.
£ May 18, 1967

FRANK SINATRA

Frank Sinatra, born December 12, 1915 (or 1916),
Hoboken, New Jersey, began a singing career in 1835, In.
February, 1944, on the basis of an anonymous complaint.
alleging Sinatra had paid $40,000 to obtain deferment from
service in the military, this Bureau made inquiry concerning
his selective service status. This inquiry revealed that
Sinatra's rejection for military service was due to a physical
disability, specifically chronic mastoiditis end a perforated
ear drum, A notation was also made in connection with his
physical examination that he was suffering from emotional
instability. The inquiry did not substantiate the anonymous
complaint originally made concerning Sinatra,

{

¥

In 1955, this Bureau conducted an investigation

relative to possible false statements made by Sinatra in a
passport mpplication with regard to membership in subversive
organizations, The investigation developed no specific
evidence of Communist Party or front organization membership
other than a membership in 1946 in the Independent Citizens
Committee of the Arts, Sciences and Professions, an organi-
zation cited as 8 communist front. Information was also
developed or received previously indicating that Sinatra

) reportedly bhad been associated with or lent his name to

: sixteen organizations which have been cited or described

5 as communist fronts.

: We have received information over an extended
period of time from sources. who have furnished reliable -
Y information in the past and who have knowledge of general L
E criminal activities in the United States. that Sinatra had
y been & close friend and associate of Sanmuel Giancana, &
| former chauffeur and bodyguard for Anthony Accardo, the
acknowledged leader of the syndicate (La Cosa Nostra) in

2 -
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Frank Sinatra

Chicago, Illinois, prior to 1956, Giancana, described as
8 cold, brutal killer, assumed leadership of the syndicate
ip Chicago in approximately 1956, Giancana has been a
guest at various places owned or operated by Sinatra and
&t Sinatra's home in Palm Springs, California, It has
been reported that due to Sipatra's close association with
Giancana and other syndicate hoodlums he lost his license
to operate gambling establishments in the State of Nevada.
As a result of this loss, Sinatra was reported to have sold
his interest in the Sands Hotel, lLas Vegas, Nevada, for
$43,500 per point for & total of $391,000 and his entire
interest in the Cal Neva lLodge at Lake Tahoe, Nevada,

Information has been received at various times
during the late 1940's and 1950's from sources, who have
furnished reliable information, which linked Sinatra's
name as an associate of other well-known hoodlums, including
Joseph and Rocco Fischetti, former members of the Capone
gang; Willie Moretti, former underworld boss of Bergen
County, New Jersey; James Tarantino, associate of the former
well-known "Bugsey' Siegel, and others.

In March, 1963, an informant who has furnished
reliable information in the past advised that Sinatra and
Dean Martin, well-known singer, were long-time friends of
John Anthony Matassa, Matassa is a former member of the
Chicago Police Depariment, who resigned many years &go
after taking the Fifth Amendment before the McClellan Committee,
and as of 1963 was a business agent for a Chicago, Illinois,
local of the Teamsters Union and reportedly a close associate
of Samuel Giancana and other syndicate hoodlums.

In early 1964 another informant, who has furnished
reliable information in the past regarding general criminal
activities in the United States, indicated among other things
that Paul “Skinny" Amato, operator of the 500 Club, Atlantic City,
New Jersey, and & business partner with Sinatra in Nevada, was
2 hoodlum &npd & member of La Cosa Nostra syndicate. The
informant stated that &8lthough Sinatra was pot a member of
the syndicate, he was big enough and close enough to the
organization to obtain any favors he desired.




Frank Sinatra v

During the summer of 1864 an informant who has
furnished reliable information in the past indicated that
he had learned from one of the top hoodlums in the syndicate
that on onec occasion Sinatra owed the syndicate '"a lot of
money.'" He also stated that although it was publicly
reported that Sinatra divested himself of all financial
interests in gambling establishments in Nevada, he had
actually not '"cut loose" from his night clubs but that the
names were changed concerning reported ownership, '

Y
In 1964 we received information from an informant .
who'lias gfurnished religble nforma on N he DAS h B

pe” produced bv Sipatra, 11

k;j]) nadlcatex f he i-£n1-=- oF

was also lncdlcatied 2t Sinatra d

8 pa .

a1lc "'l". e v e » Als ng
produaiston ob—~the f£ilm,

nkncigl, support for the

The May 4, 1967, issue of "The New York Times"
newspaper, New York City, contained an article captioned
"Sinatra to Head Antibias Group." This article indicates
in part Sinatra had been named National Chairman of the
American Italian Anti-Defamation League. A copy of this
article is enclosed.

The May 12, 1967, issue of '"The New York Times"
contained an article captioned "Sinatra Assailed as Ethnic
Leader." This article indicates in part that Ralph Salerno,
a2 former member of the New York City Police Department's
Central Investigation Bureau, criticized the selection of
Binatra as National Chairman of the American Italian Anti-

3 Defamation League stating Binatra's friendship and

K association with identified members of the Mafia "hardly
% matches the image the league is seeking to project as

% representative of the 20 million Americans of Italian

- birth or ancestry." A copy of this article is enclosed.
¥ Details concerning Sinatra previously furnished Department.

Enclosures (2)
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SINATRA 0. HEAD
 ANTIBIAS GROUP

Year-0ld Ameru'can-ltalian'

" League Names Singer
: [}

By PETER KIHSS
Frank Sinatra, the actor and
singer, bas become national

""fed'tncorrec ly as Jewish ig the

Jeaguc's board of directors, &t
1ch_3irmnn. The

.o\yned‘b_v a dirc;_tor, Bomg.rd

There has also been confusi
with™ IRT National Italian-
American League to Combat De
famation, which has been operat
ing since 1859 with Surrogate
S. Samiricl Di Falco as national
chairman. This g roup contends
it has 24 affiliated orgzaniza~
tions, as well as  “thousands"”
of individual members. v

After Judge DiLorenzo made
public last January & protest
to Mayor Lindsay asserting that
'tfs t1:('1- cc;lt of his appointments
{ vley > |to top and sccondary posts went
irﬁmis_ New York of-to Jows, and only 35 [ir cent to
dice, Mr. Sinatra said In a state-Ilalians, * Surrogate DI Fals
Sent Jast night that he rogard-©0 Wwrolc the Mayor disassoelat-

ca faCTYCCROLNG.
Judge Dilorcnzo sald the

an April 19 meeting here with
26 members present, unanimous-
1y -votcd to name Mr. Sinatral
y actor-singer,
Judge .Dilorenzo said, accept-
ed when the judge and seven
the yacht - Southern Trail.

- -Sinatra’s View ol Yost -

chairman of the milltant year-
old American-Italian Anti-Def-
amation League, it was an-
neounced here yesterday by Civil
Court Judge Ross J. DiLorenzo,’
the league’s president.

Judge Dilorenzo also told off
an interview he and four other!
_directors had held with Deputy,
Mayor Robert W. Eweet to

protest that Mayor Lindsay'si rally'and cnterlainment to pro-

~administration had only one
commissioner of Italian extrac.
_tion - Hospltals Commlssioner
Joseph V. Terenzio — out of
L3¢ officlals he szald were of
Cabinet level.

The judge said he had told
the Deputy Mayor at City Hall
on Tuesday that Italians made
up 26 per cent of the ¢ity's
population, about the same as
‘Jews. He estimated there were
sgbout 28 Jewish Commisslon-
cers,” but sald he was not urg-
ing & smali numecber of Italians
because, he sald, “Two Wrongs
do not make & right”

Mr, Bweel would only say
yesterday that he had respond.
+ od “We will continue to try to
get the best-qualified people
_with the broadest representa-
_ton possible.”

. Actuslly, Relocation Commis-
+gioner Frank C. Arricale and
+ Acting Labor Commissloner An-
Tthony C. Russo are of Italan
.descent, as Is Joscph F, Peri-
_eoni, the Mayor's former Sani-
,tationr Commissioner. And at
VST Rome officlaliwere Eassi-

' ar xociz). He called the ]cague|

“=-nis ncw post as “a workinging his league frém an “in. ~
eppointment” - : vidious comparison.”
He added, “No American ¢can  According to Judge DiLo.

rest easily until all vestiges ofrenzo,  t directors _of _his
diserimination are erased fromiéTyiT arc: .

oir society"—racial, religious) wmunarg Castro, Anthony Can-
Lxga'rrr'l"'o’b‘?-’(‘.‘ole'm. Angeln Cos-
istanzeo, Frank Creta, Carmine G.

DeSepio, Meade H. Esposito, Louig

e Di Gierdanr, Salvatore Giordano,
Judge DiLorenze said M. e MGutotta, | former Mayor

Sma.tra ha.d alrcady " started Vincent R. Impellitteri, Jo.'ﬁh
planning ‘A massive {wo-hour {Jorden, Lulgl R. Mareno, Rocky
Merciano, J!:Iow;rd Mt;'llu;:\!.l n-

5 Y o ct. 18 inliel Motte, John Pascale, Paul Ruo
';I:';s;:e S;;g.‘;: -Eirr?cnt i r., Emil Reimo, Anthony Scotto,

harles Sorace, Dr. Mario Taglia-
The league, the judge said. ambe_‘ Joseph Teretola, Joseph
has” built up a :

dues-paying| Tonelll and Fhilip Viteilo.
moembership of 7,200 since it Mr, Creta, Mr. Conticelli, Mr.
started in March, 1966, It hasiImpellitteri, Mr. Szotto and Dr.
a staft of seven persons at itg Tagliagpambe have also been di-
headquarters at 400 Madiso \rectors of Surrogate DI Faleo’s
Avenuc, e ThZa uoh. -

In its efforts to fight mis-
Jeading stereotyping of Italians,
Judge DiLorenzo said, the
learue has been in touch with
book and television authors ask-
ing them to “stop using Ma-
:!i.a.;l and 'Cosa Nostra' for each
aud every Jittle ftem.* s
¥ 5aid the Feddral Burcau
v Joasstigation had  peemised
more careful supervision of the
dramatization of stories from
burcau files, and the District
Attorneys Assoclation of the
State of New York had greed
misusing the

"the right step in the right di-
rection in one Arca’t

¥ e i

"The New York Times"
May 4, 1967
Page 1

to mvold releascs
labels, - :

Quarrel Over Name

The Yeague has been in & quar
rel over its name with the 54-)
year-old Anti-Defamation Leagu
of B'nal B'rith. The latter's gen-
eral counscl, Arnold Forster, sal
yesterday the Jewish organiza-

tign_will_pursue our remedies
af law.” <




SINATRA ASSAILED

- ASET KTHNIC LEADER S

Maﬁi Expert Notes Singer
_Has Underworld Ties '

“ByCHAPLESGRU?ZAER

A naticnally recognized au-
:thonty on the 'Mai:a criticized
the Jeaders of the American
Italian Anti-Defamation Lea-
gue yesterday for their sclec-
“tion of Frank Sinatra, the actor
.and singer, as national chair-
‘man of a campaign to dis-
“courage identification of gang-
‘sters in ethnic terms.

.. The critic, Ralph Salerno, who
was formerly with the Police
‘Department’s Central Investi-
. gation Bureau, said that Mr.

‘Smatras friendship and asso-

!'cidtion with identified members
of the Mafia “hardly matches
the image the league is seck-
ing to project as representative
of the 20 million Americans of

“Italian birth aor ancestry'

" In an Interview, he said

“Mr, Slnatra had been “rather
forthright in not trying to
‘hide who his friends and &850~
clates are.” He sdded:

* “Over a period of years Frank
Binatra has done things which
make it a matter of public
knowledge whom he chooses to
e fnendly with in Nevada, New
Jersey, Brooklyn, Mizami and
Havana”

The Nevada Gaming Control
Board rcvoked Mr, Sinatra’s H-
cense to operate gambling ca.
sinos in 1963 because he had
allowed Sam (Momo) Giancana,
a former convict and & member
©of the Mafia’s nationzl com-
mission, at the tables of his
Neve Lodze at Lake Tahoe,

o Meeting With Luclano
R.Mt.hough Giancana. wis On

Lk Y &'
the control boatd's blacklist, Mr.

Sinatra told Edward A. Olsen,

4he . board chairman, that he

would entertain Giancana or

anyone else he pleased,

* The Havana referencs was

o Mr Sinatra’'s mecting there
vnth Char! ~y)

Luciano, a Mafia Yeader whom
the United States had deported
to Italy in 1946. Mr. Salcrno

aid that Mr, Sinatra’s suoblic
id il &7

appcarance wilh Luciano “was
worth a million dollars in-ap-
parent respectability for a no-
torious eriminal”

Mr. Salernc retired & month
ago after 20 ycars In the Police
Depa.rtment where he was con-

"sidered an expert on the affairs
' jof the Mafia. He i5 now a con-

suitant to public end privite
groups concerncd with law en-
forcement.

The former detectwe sergeant
ha.d come from It.aly he had
strong opinions about how the
Italian - American community
here should face the problem of
Italians in organized crime, But
he said he had not felt {t ap-
propriate to wvoice his opinidns
as a member of the Pohce
Daopartment.

“I think," he sald, “the Italo-
American community has been
following the ostrich principle
of puttmg its head i.n the sand
and hoping ihe pmmcm will ED
away

“'I‘hese 20 million fine, decent

'""The New

3

people have failed to disassocl-
ate themselves  frl out
10,000 wrongdoers who enjoy
a blending in with the 20 mii- -
lion so that when anyene points
a finger at the wrongdoers
they're able to say, "You are
unfairly ‘maligning 20 million
good Americans.’'”

“There may be some basic
need for the Italo-American
community to enhance its im-
age,” Mr. Salerno said, “but J
feel the best way to do this 1
to find some spokesmen whe
have the stature and can com-
simand the respect of a Roy Wil.
kins (Executive Director of the
National Association for the
Advancement of Celored Peo
le) ”» .
P Mr. Sinatra is in Miam},
making & mnew film -“Tony
Rome.” His public relations
man, James Mahoney, said last
night that hiz cilent had no
immediate comment on Mr.
Salerno’s  statements,  Civil
Court Judge Ross J. Dilor-
enzo, president of the Amer-
ican-Itallan Anti-Dcfamation

League, was unavajlable for
comment. et

York Times'
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
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In Reply, Plogse Refor 0
File R, May 18, 1967

ROSS J. DI LORENZO

Ross J. Di Lorenzo is a judge in the Civil Court,
New York County, New York, He is also President of the
American Italian Anti-Defamation lLeague, Incorporated,
400 Madison Avenue, New York City, On July 7, 1949,
Charles "Lucky" luciano, the one~time notorious New York
, hoodlum, was arrested in Rome, Italy, On a list of names
£ and addresses extracted from various address books and papers
seized from Luciano at that time was the name Rosa De Lorenzo,
: 50 Court Street, Brooklyn, New York, Ross De Lorenzo, a well~
) known Brooklyn attorney and an unsuccessful candidate for
State Assemblyman in the 1947 and 1949 elections, was listed
at that address.

In Ahgust 1955, the Department of State advised that
: Ross J, DPi lorenzo, a Brooklyn lawyer, was serving as Honorary
j Consul of the Republic of San Marino, The State Department
advised that Di Lorenzo had contacted that department and
reported he had recently read an article in a newspaper
indicating that in a recent election in San Marino, the .-
governnent of that country weni communist, The State Department

L -

representative indicated to Di \Lorenzo that that fact was ,true
and i Lorenzo indicated he imtended to resign as Honornrv

Consul.

In Decemb ' ed

£
#r

#—' )

Charles Lo Cicero and Harry Fontana, aforementioned,
are members of La Cosa Nostra, Joe Magliocco, a former member
of La Cosa Nostra, is deceased,




Ross J. Di Lorenzo

The May 4, 19267, issue of "The New York Times"
newspaper, New York City, contained an article, which 1is
enclosed, captioned. "Sinatra to Head Antibias Group.,"
This article indicates in part that Civil Court Judge
Ross J, Di Lorenzo, President of the American Italian
Anti-Defamation lLeague, in effortis to fight misleading
stereotyping of Italians, stated he had been in touch with
book and television authors asking them to "stop using
'Mafia' and 'Cosa Nostra' for each and every little item."
He stated the FBI had promised more careful supervision of
the dramatization of stories from Bureau files, This is
not true., On March 28, 1967, Di Lorenzo sent a telegram
to the FBI in Washington, D, C,, complaining about a
television program wherein an American-Italian college
student was depicted as a vicious killer for La Cosa Nostra,
D1 Lorenzo was advised that although the FBI cooperated in
the production of the television program, it had nothing
to do with the dramatization of actual cases portrayed on
the program, He was informed that the particular program,
of true origin, He was further advised that the FBI has
no desire to cause an unfair representation concerning
any group and in fact the producer of the television
program had insisted upon usage of names implying several
ethnic backgrounds.
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAIN

SUBJECT: PROPOSED SPEECH BY VJICE PRESIDENT HUMPHREYI'ENIIM IO 1MIN] Ana
@ BEFORE AMERICAN ITAFIAN ANTI-DEFAMATION f“-"' ls :'Eum.l‘) !ﬂEi]

LEAGUE, INC., NEW YORK CITY, MAY 20, 1967 ['A]‘E ﬂilZLBY M[ﬂ

Qn the night of 5-1 7-67, Mr. John T. finer, Executive
Assistamt Office of the Deputy Attorney Gener telephonically
, Fequeésted name checks of the following: PFrank Sinatra, Ross J.
\DlLorenzo and the American Italian Anti-DeTamation League, Inc.
iDuffner stated he was requesting this information in connection
with a proposed speech by the Vice President before the American
Italian Anti-Defamation League, Inc., on May 20, 1967.

FPrank Sinatra is well known for his hoodlum associations
and, according to recent press reports, has been named National
Chairman of the above-mentioned league. The Department has been
previously furnished complete details on the background of Sinatra
and his association with hoodiums, Ross J. Dilorenzo is the
president of this league, With reference to this‘organization,
recent newspaper publicity has criticized it for the appointment
©f Sinatra to a high position in this organization, In an article
dated May 12, 1867, in the *'New York Times," former New York .
Dolice O;flcer Ralph Salerno took .&this organization tor task for
appointing Sinatr@a as Natibnal Chairman and indicated strongly
that the Italian american community should face the facts that some

[l

10,000 Italian wrongdoers were disgracing the 20 million law ;
abldlﬂg Italian American citizens and that this organization should
devote its activities to assisting law enforcement in cleaning up
that element of Italian American communities which is in violation

of law and order.

Among the directors of the Amexrican Italian Anti-Defamati
League, Inc,, are listed Anthony Scotto and Dr, Mario Tagliagambe,
| concerning whom we have received allegations from confidential

informants that they are reported members of La Cosa Nostra,
" ., 7/ ;L-L_C/’Jz/?ﬂ'__ h
l - :J;r. DeLoa.Ch A2 - - . et A i 3 ey
1 = Mr. Wick NOT RECORDED | E—
1 - Mr. Gzle 'Y NAY, 26 1967 ) T4 NAY 26 %8
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Kemorandun o ‘Ir. Gale "

Re. PROFOSED EPELCH BY VICE PREZIDENT HUMDHREY
) BEFORE AMERICAN ITALIAN ANTI-DEFAMATION LEAGUE, INC.
}, - NEW YORX CITY, MAY 20, 1987

Trd AL 4.&-‘ = = S

With speciiic rc erence 10 Ross J. Dilorenzo, he is
the individual who, in a letter to the Bureau in March of this
year, endeavored to Amply that a Bureau television show defamed
Italian Americans.*’ In our reply, we set the record straight and

»pointed out to Dilorenzo that mo such defamation occurred and,
in fact, the principal character of the show in question was
‘named Roland which is not an Italian name.

Swaest Do Lo

-

L1

ACTION: =t

s

Bureau files are being checked and memorandum will
be submitted attaching for approval information to be furnished
to the Attorney General in connectlon w;th this matter.

WM Nﬂ(‘l-' - Arjf W‘\ a- (.-fr(-"‘c-' ’ 'y "M
t it ’
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The Jewish Anti-Defamation League i
is suing this group. {f/é N
' ) D L/( /;6£ﬁh%}/
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-Florids. B e ,

- of the Matia "hardly m.;fches the image the league is seeking to project ot

R %Ele XY __5&’
: At.tachod isa coiiy Idsntlﬂoatlo ord Number
.. 3 794 610 which may be WI i Mr. ra. A copy of this com
nicatiog;has not been sent to the Aftbrney | neral. — e
5 _ 4
8 )u/z‘f‘lgsr

-1~ Mr. Gale (sent dlrect)

1 - Mr.ggdsen (sent direct) /.. De'vegpdlt> b
H&%%&ﬁ 1 JMMllm (8) mﬁﬂ

Roteromo is mdetoyourmmauvw&
information in ¥BI files subsequent to the p e chdtk which
was made on November 20, 1964, ronnﬂnz

Our files mmnmnrmmmmhwmu :
thaocwlymdonahusmonmuwlthlumlnumboudhm
Noatraandothormmbouotmmm%m in atry, JIOMUNS .
among such associates are Bam Giansana, Chicago, 'f'“‘““‘ e Tepories
hubeonouto!th.oeutryﬁorthopntym m:mm

The Mew d 1087 lace af ™he u..- v.np!r 'I"lman* mmnnu
A LI w Ny AFVI) IBDWE N . ll- AVEFW AVam

New York City, contained an article captisdied *Sinatra to Héld . v
Group. " This article indicated that Sinatra had been mmod N&tloml Chairy
of the American Ralian Aati-Denmutlen Leasuo

The May 18, 1067. izsue of WMYnﬁM‘*
an article captioned "Binatra Assailed as Ethoic Leader. " Thin article . &

indicated that Ralph Salerno, & former member of the New York WMQ s%g« :
Department's Ceantral Investigation Bureau, criticized the selection of .

L=t N

Sinatra as National Chairman of the American Ralian Anti-Defamation ~
League, sitating Sinatra's friendship and association with identified members

renresentatlve of the 2 mfbﬁ anl ot_Itana.n birth or ancestry. "

S LY
( : J ) Sincerely yours
1- DeLoach (sent dlrec:'))) : /
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November 20, 1964
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prﬂ:‘l S S Aot FRANK SINATRA
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DATEMB!&@M

Frank Sinatra,” born December 12, 1915 (or 1916),
Hoboken, New Jersey, bega.n a singing career in 1935 In ,
February, 1944, on the pasis of an anonymous complaint allegmg .
Sinatra had pa.xd $40, 000 to obtain deferment from service in
the military, this Bureau made inquiries concerning his
selective service status. This inquiry revealed that Sinatra's i
rejection for mijlitary service was due to a physical disability,
spemfxcal’!y.nhromc mastoiditis and a perforated ear drum, A
notatioh was also made in conrection with his physical exami-
nation that he was suffering {rom emotional instability. The
inquiry did not substantiate the anonymous complaint originally

made concerning Sinatra.

i

In 1955, this Bureau conducted an investigation
relative to possible false statements made by Sinatra in a
passport application with regard to membership in subversive
organizations. The investigation developed no specific evidence
of Communist Party or front organization membership otheg than
a membership in 1946 in the Independent Citizens Committee of
the Arts, Sciences and Professions, an organization cited as a
communist front, Information was also developed or received
previously indicating, that Smatra reportedly. had been associated, ¢
with or lent his name to sixteen'organizations which have been
cited or described as communist fronts.

We have received information over an extended period
of time from sources, who have furnished reliable information in
the past and who have knowledge of general criminal activities
in the United States, that Sinatra has been a close friend and
associate of Samuel Giancana, a former chauffeur and bodyguard
for Anthony Accardo, the acknowledged leader of the syndicate
(La Cosa Nostra) in Chicago, Hlinois, prior to 1956, Giancana,
descrlbed as a cold, bruta.l killer, assumed leadership of the
syndicate in Chxca.go in approxﬂﬁhtbly'l%ﬁ Giancama has been
a guest at various places owned or operated by Sinatra and at
Sinatra’s home in Palm Springs, California. It has been reported
that due to Sinatra's close association with Giancana and other
syndicate hoodlums he lost his license to operate gambling
establishments in the State of Nevada. As a result of this loss,
Sinatra was reported to have sold his interest in the Sands Hotel,
Las Vegas, Nevada, for $43, 500 per point for a total of $391, 000
and his entire interest in the Cal Neva Lodge at Lake Ta.hoe, Nevada.

cld C - /....._f"u/
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¥Frank Sinatra

Information has been received ai various times
during the late 1940's and 1950's from sources, who have
furnished reliable information, which linked Sinatra's name as
an associate of other well-known hoodlums, including Joseph and
Rocco Fischetti, former members of the Capone gang; Willie
Moretti, former underworld boss of Bergen County, New Jersey;
James Tara.ntmo associate of the former well-known "Bugsey"

Siegel, and others t-,e-* .

Yo Mawesh 1T0R? an infarmant whn hae furnighed
Wbkd ATAESRL !..a.l.l, LVUU, Chbd ALILNdd ALAGCWLAGL FT AW BAWwhs & W04 Radh &8

reliable information in the past advised that Sinatra and Dean
Martin, wegll-Known singer, were long-time friends of John Anthony
Miftassa. Matassa is a former member of the Chicago Police
Department, who resigned many years ago after taking the Fifth
Amendment before the McClellan Committee and as of 1963 was a
business agent for a Chicago, Illinois, local of the Teamsters
Union and reportedly a close associate of Samuel Giancana and

Ammmem A2 o | PPN, | [

Ul.l.le.l." byuutbdlb‘ JJUULU. uins,

In early 1964 another informant, who has furnished
reliable information in the past regarding general criminal
activities in the United States, indicated among other things
that Paul ""Skinny' Amato, operator of the 500 Club, Atlantm City,
New Jersey, and a busmess partner with Sinatra in Nevada was a
hoodlum and a member of the La Cosa Nostra syndicate. The
informant stated that although Sinatra was not a member of the
syndicate, he was big enough and close, Qggugh to the orgamzatlon
to obtain any favors he de51red

During the past summer an informant who has furnished
reliable information in the past indicated that he had learned
from one of the top hoodlums in the syndicate that on one occasion
Sinatra owed the syndicate "a lot of money." He also stated that
although it was publicly reported that Sinatra divested himself
of all financial interests in gambling establishments in Nevada,
he had actually not "cut loose" from his night clubs but that
the names were changed concerning reported ownership.

&

i
In 1964 ‘we recdlvel idformation frog an informant who
furnished reliable i ion in the pastt
W__ e manewl
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INFORMATION CONCERNING

SAC Elson from Las Vegas called this aftéfinoon #nd

 with Leigbaligh-in my office. Elson said he had sent the Directof a letter

Friday regarding some of Sinatra's recent activities and wanted to bring -
the Bureau up to date.

. Elson said that about 6 or 7 a.m. this morning Sinatra
went into the casino at the Sands apparently to apologize to the pit dealers
regarding his actions several nights ago. According to Elson some words

.were exchanged and when a security guard came walking over to Sinatra,

Sinatra picked up a chair and hit the guard over the head,apparéntly infuring
him seriously. Immediately thereafter Cartx,'o’la;n, asino mafager it
Sinatra in the mouth and in the words of our informant, "Really decked him.™
According to our source, Sinatra had at least two front teethiknocked out.

S w05  fe reiAs AM}/“"

Elson commented that Cohen will be in real trouble n o

TTwWEVT
and he said that he will keep the Bureau closely advised of de eJ,opmeﬁﬁ:s. -

' LR SO .
+

RECOMMENDATION: /é

The above is for the Director's information.
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SUPPLEMENTAL -CORRELATION SUMMARRECLASSIF }‘25({@
(See Correlation Summary dated 6/8/64 filed as 62- 83219 52 -whﬁ:

ALLINFORMATION CONT
\ NTAINED
HEPHNISUNCiASQFED

Maln File No: 62-83219 Exgeet quRE SHOWN Date: 2/25/69
See also: 9-11775 aTHERWISE i
25-244122 alialne Y PPy - ¢
28-945 ¢

63-8341 o “qa 2 CAT.CY.
02 -6667 nﬁ"cu FoIRY L, P4,
} 174-304 DATE OF REVIEY/. &

/
! }” Subject: Francis Albergsginatra, Sr. N Date Searchsl: 8/9/68

s

>
All Yoglea® variatton of subject's name and aliases were searched
and identical references were found as:

Summary
- Frane Albert Sinatra Sr. ““f"“JL"-

' //Fra anatra
Sinatra {
natra
Franégénatra

Fra inatra

*

~ sFrank A.Cgin tra
Frank Alber inatra

This is a summary of information obtaineérfrém a review of
all "see'" references to the subject in Bureau files under the names
and aliases listed above. All references under the above names
containing data i1dentical with the subject have been included except
any indicated at the end of this summarz;under the heading'REFERENCES -
NOT INCLUDED IN THIS SUMMARY. v ‘ v ' )

THIS SUMMARY HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR USE AT THE SEAT OF

GOVERNMENT DI SUITABLE F DISSEMINATION. S S ED TO
RNISH A SYNOPSIS OF THE INFORMATION T O EACH REF CE,
MA E RIGINAL SERTAL WILL CONTAIN
MORE DETATT. '
Anal st Coordinator
bic — —
K:1Jh "‘“\‘m e s /i
. % 2122 /;éavmﬂ‘
EN_CL@bUR“‘ 3{
END bpsd Ry SEWNIAL f’“" VERRCH Shp MA/

FEB 25 1969

:_V CLASSIPIXD DECISIORS FINALIZED

g a’\ BY DEPARTMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE (="

LUN ENTYﬂi T T L ITEE {
A "'~ DATE:
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A WA
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ABBREVIATIONS

Add. Info.....viiinnsnns e e ena Additional information appearing 1In
this reference which pertains to
Francis Albert Sinatra, S#. can be
found in the main file or elsewhere
in this summary.

el
LON. ottt it vineaieannn e La Cosa Nostra
~
r +
. - -
Aol - XXX K

GLOSSARY
Cal-Neva lodge .....ccvvcuee-- eeaaa ILocated at Lake Tahoe, Nevada _
Joseph Fischetti...................Miami top hoodlum, and member of the

LCN family of Chicago
Sam Glancana. .......c.cciiii e Member of the Chicago LCN
ICN. . eee v i i e s e as e e easas Italian ceriminal syndicate
— g 1y - "

A onb ke oae

RELATIVE WHO HAS BUREAU MAIN FILE

The relatlonship and activities of Frank Sinatra, Sr.
were set forth in the fellowing serials of the main file on his son,

Frank Sinatra, Jr. Thede activittesrwere in connectlion with the kid-

napping case of his son. Frank Sinatra, Sr. expressed thanks to the
Bureau for solving the case.

(continued)




(continued)

REFERENCE SEARCH SLIP PAGE NUMBER
7-10603-360 p.1 . (2
-552 p.1 ‘ (24
e
5 = NN
o >
ot . ———

bzc
bap

natra owed him a n
ng distance calls to
, and after one such ca rem Slnatra,

eft for the West Coast. One of these call
fha Woat MAnct hut +hers wae no InAdsd ng'l-i
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Ezon at the time of the other calls. "

was ma

L= R e ...,

Sinat
of Sinatra's loc

166-860-247 p.B,12, encl. p.1,2
(17

b2 In January'1'962,—advised that Sam Giancana
informed him at that time that he owned a half interest in the Cal-
Neva Lodge, Lake Tahoe, Nev., with Frank Sinatra.

92-5449.128 p.1,17
(11

b7c
5o

66-2542-11-65-52 p.3
b2

bw 8
(1
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v e

7D Tearned that during the late summer O 1503, MiKke onore, promotional
man for Reprise Records, Los Angeles, was promoting the use of a

1imit umber of record albums manufactured by Reprise Records,.

noted that the records specifically referred to were

FP&

.. 44-24016-810 p.10,11
: (2

emnliaovee of Fran

AfS A e Wk 4 A CARRSL

§ club was actually owned by
fronted for Sinatra 1in

natra's an 0 nfo
Sinatra and that one
this wenture.

le S ——
P/

[y »] natra's go ournament

) erefore would not return to Los Angeles until later in the
week,

On 11/8/63, above informant._skated that he had begen told
that Simponis was booking all the action at Sinatra's golf tournament
and was laylng odds againstBilly Casper.

b2
pIP ‘T—gzynn-II-IIlllll'

b'?—__f‘urnished the following described
pe .

L
br¢

b7b

I a press release type statement
saylng that the proceeds Irom the show were to bé divided equally
among the National Assoclation for the Advancement of Colored People,

(continued)
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(continued)

an Leadership

Congress of Rac
name of Frank

Conference.
Sinatra and otlhers. i

105-152164-26 p.3
- (14)

S
1os Angeles,
advised that he knew Fran! !!na!ra Eut nQ! aslae!! gs he knew Nancy

Sinatra and the ,6hildren. Informant stated that he saw Sinatra on
many social occasfons and that he vacationed at several of the spots
whtch ' Sinstra fTequented. Informant advised that J111 St. John,
former wife of Lance Raventlaw, was Sinatra's current girlfriend.

The above information was furnished by the Los Angeles
Office on 12/6/63.

This reference in the file captioned "CP, USA, Negro
Question, Communist Influence in Racial Matters", statgd that on
12/6/63, Martin Luther King attended a Stars for Freedom furd raising

program at Santa Monica, £alif. PFrank Sinatra was one of the per-
formers on the program at which $70,000 was reportedly raised. (No

source)

‘-‘ iy -

100-3-116-607 p.1
(14)

s - 4

This reference, in the file captioned '"Drew Pearson Radio
Broadcast, Station WTOP, Washington, D.C., December 14, 1963", con-
tains the following comments made by Pearson concerning Frank
Sinatra Qv

LAl WAy WAL .

"The weird kidnaping of Frank Sinatra Jr. reminded Senate
investigators that Sinatra's name came up during the Kefauver crime
hearings as once having.underworld friends. Sinatra was reported
to have been a friend of-the Fischett#l brothers,,one-time rulers
of Chicago crime. According to one memorandum from the Narcotics

(continued)
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{continued) .

Bureau, Sinatra was present in Havana in 1947 when the Fischetti -
brothers allegedly carried two million dollars in cash to Lucky
Luciano. In recent years Sinatra was reported as getting away

from his underworld friends, although last October he surrendered

his gambling llcenses in Nevada when 1t was discovered that he had
entertained Sam Giancana of the Chicago underworld at the Cal-Neva
Lodge. The Nevada Gaming~Commission also forced Sinatra to sell

his $391,000 interests %h the Sands Hotel in las Vegas.

A Bureau comment stated that Bureau sources had revealed
no information which would indicate that Sinatra, Sr. was in Havana
in 1947 at the timfe the above mentioned two million dollars was
allegedly gused -to Luciano, or that he was aware that the Fischetti
brothers allegedly carried such a sum to Luciano. The sale of the
Sands Hotel had reportedly not yet been consummated.

94_-8-350-1278 p.2,3
(13)

This reference in the file captioned "Paul Emelio D'Amato"
(92-5044) set out information pertaining to the associhtion between

D'Amato and Frank Sinatra in connection with the Cal-Neva Lodge,

Lake Tahoe, Nev,, during the period 1962-1963, D'Amatd¢ was in charge

of gambling at the Lodge and reportedly had a financlal interest in

the Lodge. On numerous occasions Sinatra visited the lodge and it

appeared that he and D'Amato were extremely close friends. John

Formosa, supposedly from Chicago, also visited the Lodge and appeared
v .

tobe wryclose to Sinatra. L, oy bty =

92-5044-21 p.1,2,4-8
(11

bz aavises na o[
b’?D ere Involved 1n the production of a coast to coas
¢ series of televlision programs for the financial and political ad-

vancement of the National Assoclation for the Advancement of Colored
People (61-3176). The programs were to be by way of closed ecircult
television emanating from New York and Los Angeles in the same man-
ner as the Academy Awards. Frank Sinatra had contracted to’produce

r. Y d

el o o omnad m e PR B R T N R PR U UK. g T B YRR ¥ I,
the serles, and the tickets would €eld for $5 to .$25. L,

61-3176-3990 encl. p.1
(3}
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The following relerences in the file captlioned "Sands
the

Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada", discleosed that in September 1963, the
Nevada Gaming Control Board (NGCB) filed a complaint with the Nevada
Gaming Commission to revoke the license of Frank Sinatra to hold

an 1nterest in the hotel. The revocatlon was based on the assoclation
of Sinatra with Sam Gilancana; the threat of Sinatra to Edward Olson,
chalrman of the control board; vilification of other state officers;
an attempt of Sinatra's agent to force money on two Gaming Control
Board agents; and the refusal of Sinatra's representative to respond
to a subpoena of the NGCB. Reportedly Sinatra's interest in the

hotel was sold on 1/21/64.

REFERENCE > SEARUH SLIP PAGE NUMBER
92-6314-9 p.152,3 51
’ 12w 1 29 = N h s
) pMeldy Ly ' \Li )

¥y Frank Sinatra, :
Glancana was furn Z 1 support for the production and
that the film would be made in the Frank Sinatra Studios.

b2 .
SRpE———

£16
as Vegas and there became

Flhhat I+ waos FhrAariarlh Rt a

92-3182-932 p.18
(1o




tion concerning Frank Sinatra:

On 4/14/64, Robert Carl Patterson, a muslcian and singer
of Dallas, Texas, testified in the office of the US Attorney, Dallas,
that in approximately November (year not stated) Jack Ruby was
lnterested in promoting a~"rock'n roll" record for Patterson. Ruby
told Patterson that he had connections with Reprise*, wilith which
Sinatra had something to do, and that the record could be promoted

by Reprise. o

: . On s‘5/28/(64, Mrs. Eva Grant, sister of Ruby, also testified
T before-thghg Attorney in Dallas, concerning the selectlon of attorneys

to defend by. She stated thaet her brother Earl Ruby made a trip
(date not stated) to the West Coast to see Mike Shore (not identified),
who knew Sinatra there, and "they'" figured they would know somebody
and that was how Melvin Belli cameirto the picture as a defense

lawyer for Ruby.

This reference indicated that Ruby killed Lee Harvey
Oswald, who allegedly killed President Kennedy.

2-109090-236 encl. Vol. 14, p.130,47

24

éReport enclosed)
(

*Reprise Records of Los Angeles

b1e
B0

on one occas
not identified) a lot of
stated that Sinatra did not cut loose from his

night ciu evada but that the names were changed concerning the

reported ownership.

92-3205-48 p.4
(11)

'. Caaae S .
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(continued)

until after the forth-

b7c

570 coming Presidentila ections
through entertalner Frank Sinatra ased
on Sinatra's friendship with Kennedy famlly; however, Kenne family

'dumped' Sinatra"

Information furnished by Philadelphia teletype; source
not identified.

~

> % 92-2717-1249 p.1
- e T (67
b2
b7D advise a T ad © aurant
he serviCes of Vic Damone and other entertainers controlled by

Frank Sinatra and by Italian hoodlums.

b
bﬂ[)

ime Sinatra made the call Giancana
e same gsuite in Honolulu.

137-9304-8 p.3,4

Pursuant to a request, on 11/20/64, Bill D, Moyers, Special

Assistant to the President, the white House, Washington, D.C. was
furnished a summary of ¥nformatiem on Frank Sinatra and other entertaine

?255-21001 encl, p.1,2
2
SI 62-5-20972 p.1

(37

T
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advised that Peier Licavolil

é’r\ (02-2880), of Detroit, for a long time cultivated the frlendshlp of

e ﬁéilywood and television stars, particulariy those of Itallan descent,
among whom was Frank Sinatra.

92-2880-208 p.?2
(9

b2 R, -
énr\fvom reliable sources a rank Sinatra e points 1n the

*Sands Hot#l, Las Vegas. Informant stated that Sinatra's associate,
Dean Martin, was fronting several of these points for Sinatra.

i ﬁ-...’ * b:—-
- e T ‘bn£>*4!!!l|||||||||||’

on 2/4/65, madvised that John Joseph Vitale
bz (92-2727) had indicate at nilghtelub entertainer Nelson Sardelli
, .. had been in Las Vegas for approximately one week but was not too
successful there inasmuch as he was unable to get close to Frank

Sinatra.

92-2727-590 p.1
(& ;

o7 e—— st > D
had a long

criminal record with a close assoclaillpn W, hoodlums and was
reportedly a sponsor &f Frank 3inatra.

?9- 4201-46 p.1

By an undated letter addressed "Dear Friend'" Frank Sinatra

invited FBI Director, Mr, Hoover, to a testimonial dinner to be
The

held on 4/35/65, in Beverly Hills, in honor of Jack Warner.
dinner was being sponsored by the Friars Club, Charity Foundation,

Beverly Hills, Calif., of which Sinatra was Abbot Emeritus.
(Director's notation)

' T M -45373-9 emcl. p.l
(13)
SI 94-45373-10
(13 (Letter from Sinatra dated

3/1/65)

\-‘.
i;f{:}
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b2
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CCNF@ENTIAL

The Los Ang 1 ted that on 5/28/65, the '
facts of the case of were brought to
the attentlon of U3 A e . an hief of the Criminal

he discussion with these

Sectlion, John K. Van de Kamp. Durin
individuals, it was pointed out that ad previously testified
before der and itness

166-643-37 p.1
a7y ~

a c ime they discussed the current illness o
not 1dent1f1ed), who had su e-
in his being hospitalized. that
Frank Sinatra was responsible for causing ¢ drink more heavily
than he ordinarily &8id and was havi run around with a lot of
young broads, which had resul sustaining this attack.
Informant stated that though always been a drunk, he hated
to see Sinatra causé more tro e an he had already caused.

Il!!
were contemplating goling to St. Louis where they would attend a led i

dinner. This dinner was supposedly a testimonial for a deceased
person, who was known as the "hoodlum Priest'. Frank Sinatra, Dean
Martin, and Sam Davlis were to entertain. One of their reasons for
going was the friendship of the Civella family with Sinatra.

According to this serial, Harrls had been described in
the past as a close assoclate of members of the Italian c¢riminal

organization in Kansas City.
92-7353-7 p.13
(127 |

*
‘. — L .




The following relesrmnesty 3:et out information concerning
the appearance of Frank Sinatra at s benefit show held on 6/20/65,
in St. Louls, Mo., in behalf of Itsmas Clark Halfway House, which
was a home founded for the purmamse of rehabilitating former convicts.
Half of the proceeds of the benef!t was to go to charities "of
Teamsters selection”", and half to Dismas House. Films depicting
Sinatra's appearance at Dismas House were later shown at the St.
Louts homes of Nick Civella and Sam Ancona, assoclates of Sinatra.

A
SEARCH SLIP PAGE NUMBER

£

REFERENCE
63-6396-5 p.1 (Director's notation) N (?4
92-2761-557 pe36  ° (84

b 651557 pe36
oo G ' (14f

AR he had heard
- advised he had heard
7P that LCN members had allegedly planned to attack the characters of
U.S. Senators Edward and Robert Kennedy, as well as their brother-in-
law, Peter Lawford. This was to be accomplished through assoclates
of Frank Sinatra, who were to get the victims 1in compromising sit-
uations with women.

b2
Rl

b7¢

that Sinatra had money invested in numerous

ﬂight clups throughout the count He referred to Sinatra as
The Pope''. According to Sinatra backed Skinny D'Amato,

a big gambling man on the East Coast, in the Club 500 at Atlantic
City.

166,1475-3 p.B
(18,237

‘- - Woughe, 2 -

-12-
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dvised that George
67— Raft was foun U ¥ In a recent Federa ase brought against him

b70 1in Los Angeles.by the Intermal Revenue Service. Juformant .advised
that all costs, including court costs, attorney's fees, fines, and
¢lvil liabilitles incurred by Raft in connection with this trial,
would be paild by Frank Sinatra. ¥nformant stat&d ‘that this was be- -
cause Raft refused to involve others in his trial.

B7o

At i S

S be
S < ¢ —
) . > -

L3

The following feferences in the file captioned "David
Robert Iacovetti'", contain information concerning the associatlion
! and activities of Prank Sinatra and Iacovetti in Florida, NYC, and
Las Vegas, during 1966. Iacovetti, a resident of Connecticut, as-
soclated with gamblers and was a close associate of Sinatra.

REFERENCE SEARCH SLIP PAGE NUMBER

92-6894-14 p.1,3,8

-15 p.3 ‘ | 82‘?

ad
Y% - : Ehe =T} o tion and that
bIC was the fron
for the opera . [0 DIAE Brate avid Robert Iacovettl,
whom he knew to be an LCN member, was a close associate of a New
York agent (name not stated) for Sinatra and for a man named Russo
(phonetic) or Rizzo, who operated Jilly's Restaurant in NYC. In-

formant believed that Russo, Iacovetti, Sinatra's d possibl
others, were attempting to racket control %
Informant understood that one of the most beau e
area, would be made a vacation 3ite t d
plahned towm
and would use thilis c¢lub as a base for elr

(continued)

-13-
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CONFIDIRTIAL

{continued) .

gambling activities. Informant felt that thls Q ated
éﬁWD with the LCN and that if they gained a foothold

great deal of trouble would result.

£ O
-‘: o 7D 0
Y
! y
L1 B AR (. -otect 1dentity), a private investigator,
Jj b?D advisdd thaT ’raﬁ Matra arrived at the Fontainebleau Hotel,
o Miami Beach, Fla,, on the evening of 2/22/66. At about midnight,
Sinatra met Joe -Ftschetti and an unidentifled female in the G1Gi
e Room,~whezge they dined, after which Sinatra and his "man Friday",
Al Sylvani, went to their penthouse apartment. PFischetti went to
Sinatra's room with the unidentified female. Fischettl left the
female 1n Sinatra's room and departed.

A7 e— _ﬁa.::ni.ah.ed a photograph.n.ﬂ__
o= which appeared 1n the issue of the—
b70 and stated 1t was that o arorementioned female.

166-1166-27 p.B

(17,

Lk
£

b2 * during Frank Sinatra's engagemént at the
Fontalrebleau Hotel, Miami Beach, Joseph Fischetti and Tom Dioguardl, whe

Veamnalsr lumamdVasmm domdmmamdms ceaarmamdd erater

mD marnmoanntroad FhRha Mt an e awmA Aoawr
Sy L Lill INTW 1LUL'A IIVWVU » v
n e .

92—8964-9 p.1
(13}~

Joseph Fischettl and his brother Charles and Rocco were
very instrumental in furthering the early career of Frank Sinatra.
Joseph continued to associate frequently with Sinatra. (Place and
source not stated.) '

' This informatjon was furnished on 3/7/66, by the Kansas
City Office. ta R

87-84296-245 p.4
(8)
14 -
CONFPENTIAL
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CONFICEAMTIAL

b7c’ o 1mm , : : 3k Bonmpensierd
2y/5)

a rank Sr,, Frank
This was believed to be

., an a e To be at the opening.
the Frank Sinatra family, .

This serial ingdcated that Fratianno was the owner of the
Fratianno Trucking Company in San Diego and the employer of Bompensiero.

;i : | 92-3163-40 p.W
. (105 h

t - F e

'ﬁﬁﬁﬁ L . » -
ebg-l> BEEEEE 2000 B
b had in the pas! Ee?n a cour!er of money !Ior Las Vegas

ba
e;u>4!!%,|||||||ll'
b e
b0 madvised that Carmine Tramuntt (92-419
Ji1lly Rizzo, and David Jacovet ad recently gone to Las Vegas to be

with Frank Sinatra.” All three were close assoclates of Sinatra.

92-4197-29 p.1,3.
)

Frank Sinatra
asinos.

Q o

- _
»

570
-

-15-
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A Bureau memo, dated 6/22/66, stated that the climax to
the march to Jackson, Mississippl, following the shooting of James
H. Meredith, on 6/6/66, was supposed to come the following Saturday
night, which would culminate with entertalinment at Tougaloo College,
outside of Jackson, Misgs. It was 1indicated that Hollywood stars,
including Frank Sinatra, would participate. News items indicated,
however, that Sinatra and others had contracts to fulfill and this
might prevent their appe%pance at this entertainment. (Director's

L notation) p
] ' 157-6-54-1480 p.1

| /8

e V'
eTS
B

m Informant believed that Sam Gilancana had
een introduce o natra by De Carlo.

92-3096-1101 p.C
(9

4
;.

The following references contain information concerning
the activities of Frank Sinatra in association with Paul Emelio
D'Amato, a member of the LCN, during the period of approximately
January 1964 to August 1966. D'Amato yas_ the owner-opgratQr of the
“500" Club in Atlanbtic City; NaJ. and'operated a card game there as
a representative of Frank Sinatra. D'Amatoc was a close personal
friand of Sinatra's and operated the Cal-Neva Lodge when that casino

wag owned by Sinatra.
REFERENCE SEARCH SLIP PAGE NUMBER

(— e

b2 92-5044-24 p.1,3 ayy

‘ (1
- L I .

( — (¥

92-5449-177 p.8 (1)

-16-
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The following references in the file captioned "Political
Matters-Mexico", contain information concerning a travel ban placed
on Frank Sinatra by the Mexlecan Government for his participation in
the motion picture "Marriage on the Rocks” This film was a satire
of Mexican divorce laws and deplcted certain-Mexican border towns in
a bad light. On 9/29/66, Jack Valenti, motion picture executive
and former Special Assistant to President Johnson, contacted Mexlcan
Ambassador, Hugo B. Margain, to intercede for Sinatra. Valenti sug-
gested that Sinatra be imvited to the Acapulco Film Festlval to show
that everything was all‘right. The Ambassador stated that he would

arrange for this.W

The Byreau learned, on 10/25/66 that Ambassador Margain
had been advised by the Mexican Foreign Minister that they were qulte’
anxiﬁns te.settie the Sinatra case but that it was not desired that

AL

olnacra aUBEI’lU Bne ﬂCdpu.l.CO I‘lJ.m .l.‘reSblVd.J. since vnis I.Et:iblVdJ. nau
world wilde publicity and it might appear that Mexico was bowing down

to Sinatra. Arrangements could be made, howevep, Sinatra to
enter Mexico a week or so after the festival, lﬁj&:—é&ﬁ

REFERENCE SEARCH SLIP PAGE NUMBER

109-12-221-1609 p.2 El%
-1630 p.1,2 1

oA
r

The Las Vegas Office advised that in 1961, the Cal-Neva
Lodge, Lake Tahoe, was pyrchased by the Frank Sinatra group. As of
November 1966, Sinatra was attempting to dispose of this property
and 1t appeared logical, in view of the-fact that Barmey Perlman was
licensed to operate i1t, that he would be interested in attempting to

purchase 1it,
9262141-1&7.p.1 encl. p.l
1

on 11/17/66—adv13ed that Carlos Marcello
(92-2713) was acquainted with Frank Sinatra; however, informant did
not know the degree of the assoclation.

This serial indicated that Marcello was a leader in the
& I

AT mea o fe L _
Ve 1S "al'cd., LA A » -

@
b3
C
l--
p.
T
n>

92-2713-437 p.29
(8¥
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CONFIDEATIAL

determine whether Jose cago was at e Sands Hotel,

Las Vegas, Nevada (92-6314) as a guest.

It was noted that Frank Sinatra opened in the showroom
of the Sands Hotel on 11/1/66 ﬂﬂnh!as“possibly one of the reasons

-4 = T =

that gave rise to the fact that Flscnettl did visit
an effort to visit with Sinatra"

- _
deiaed that on the night of 11/1/66, Sinatra, acs
companied by Joe E, Lewis, the well known entertainer, and Jack
Entratter, president of the Sands Hotel, and two or three other
individuals, visited in the Villa D'Este Restaurant. Informant did

not belleve 51tﬁer of these individuals to be Fischettl.

.
Several Potential Confidentisl Informantas
ce

informants mentloned that in November and early De
appeared in the showroom.of the Sands Hotel.

%2-)314-30 p.B

and other
ember 1966, Sinatra

on 12/9/66, the Miami Office advised thatm
had furnished information revealing a close relatio n
Frank Sinatra and Joseph Fischetti. -4

66w2542-11-29-1md p.2
(74

il il-‘- [T ]

A Washington Capital News Service press release, dated
12/20/66, stated the following: '"Mexico City--Frank Sinatra is
trying to get the Mexican Government's 'KeEp Out' order lifted so

he can spend the uu¢¢uqyu at his villa in Acapulco, a Mexico City
newspaper saild yesterday".

- .' "

Washington Capital News Service
12/20 /66

109-12<221-A p.1
$29]




The following references in the file captioned "Ben
Novacek", contain information concerning the association and activities
of Frank Sinatra and Novack in NYC and Miami Beach, during the
period 1966-1967. Sinatra and Novack were social friends and had a

close relationship. Novack was reportedly a racketeer and was a
Wit al 2 MLIamd Q4 atra

front for hooflum money at the Fontaineblesaun. Hotel in Miami. 3in
also frequented this hotel.
REFERENCE ?,f~ SEARCH SLIP PAGE NUMBER
92-8350-15 p.1-6,8 : (1
-21 p.1,14,39,40,44 N
=22 p.2 ..,
o —23 prest !

The following references on Frank Sinatra appear in the
file captioned "Samuel M. Glancana" The references set out informa-

£ion indicatine a ecloas aggociation 'hn'l"wnnh Qignecana and Sinatra

in Nevada, California, Florida, and NYC, during the period 1963-1967.
This Information pertained to business matters as well as to socilal
and gambling activities.

REFERENCE SEARCH SLIP PAGE NUMBER
92-3171-1322 p.1,16-18,22 -
-1657 p.2 1077~
-1848 p.1 107
-1879 p.l : . o « §1 x
*1998 p.1,2 o . 4 y ’ 1 f
-2016 p.1 1

By memo dated 1/5/67, Mr. Hoover EDirector).stated that
he had been told by Bernard "Toots" Shor (94-4-5039) that Frank
Sinatra was having a Qarty the following week in Miami for Joe E.

Tewia (not 1dentified) am hia AR hindbhSatyr M Hascrows Qi
ALTWLLD (VL LUWTIILLL LCW ) WL L1 VLIl Wl b“Udy. 1'11. RUUVCI bU.LU Wil L

that he, Hoover, would like to send Lewls a letter on hls anniversay
and would sent 1t by Shor, who was to attend the party.

. ; o 9H-45039-13 p.1
— (X3) -

- ¥
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LongenTialL

A Washington Capitsi News Service release, dated 1/20/67,
stated the following:

It was learned that day that Frank Sinatra had been sub-
poenaed to appear the following week before a Federal Grand Jury
investigating the alleged "skimming" of gambling profits in Nevada
gambling casinos. (

Until 1963, Sip#tra was part owner and licensee of the
Cal-Neva Lodge and the Sands Hotel in Las Vegas. He lost the license
because of entertaining Sam Glancana at Cal-Neva.

The Grand Jury opened its probe in November 1966, seeking
evidence thaj. cds?no operators had siphoned off money from winnings
before ituwas reported for tax purposes. (Director's notation.)

92-5449-306 p.1
ey

on 1/22/67, S 5>-111354) telephonically con-

Lo/ 5

trouble in Las Vegas and that the "FBI is to handle immediately".
£2-111354-10 encl. p.9
ot

*advised that he did not know of
any current connections between Ray De Carlo (92-3096) and Frank

Sinatra. Informant s3id that Qe Carle‘s eriginal connectidn with
Sinatra appeared to have grown out of the fact that De Carlo's
first wife's slister was married to a Sinatra.

This serial indicated that De Carlo had gambling interests
in New Jersey. -

Add. info.

Gliancana was allegedly residing a e ub Natlionale, Acapulco,

Mexico, nk Sinatra allegedly wasamong his visitors
there. informant advised that Gliancana was resi at
tii iote ationale in Mexico City rather than in Acapulco

_20- CONFID TIAL /??
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Shortly after
the following information: '

On 2/27/67, Frank Sinatra and Santos Trafficante attended
a party at the Keystone Point, Fla. home of Joe Fischettl., Teafflicante
made 8t least two visits to the Fontainebleau Hotel, Miaml Beach,
during the Sinatra performance there whtoh had closed the previous

Saturday. -
A fisur also.ﬁonfirmed Sinatra's attendance at the above
party. : '

This sepial indicated that Trafficante was engaged 1n
narcq}ics tﬂ!fﬂic and exercised hoodlum control in certain areas

of Fioridf. .

approached Frank Sinatra and !ean !r!in !o !uy !he clu!. !! !s

the informant's opinion that they would not buy the club because

T4 Am] At e w mo oropes LR ke on nr" ""hﬁ'l“.‘ '|-hn “n“ﬂ"""ﬂn!‘1lﬂ‘l‘"ﬁﬂ

SRV A RPN

A - - o alrd »
i% CCUuLd N € § IIIULIGJ Iuﬂn.l.llb ML va..l.v..LUl.

of blg time casino-type gambling, which the 1nfonmant:did not be-
lieve would return to that area.

;§g;1676ﬁ8 p.1
AT, ., oy

who worked a e en Roc el,

Miaml Beach, was known as a close associate and girl friend of
Frank Sinatra whenever he was in Miami. (Miaml files.)

—eamed that there was to be
o) meeting of hoodlums 1n the Miami area sometime be-

m ting of h
n 2/17/57 and 2/24/6 7, apparently coinciding with a scheduled
arance of Sinatra at the Fontainebleau Hotel, Miaml Beach.

Q
3
~+
v
3

«_ On 2/25/67, Santo Trafficante Jr. (92-2781) was at the
va Restaurant, 23rd Avenue ¥hd *S.W. 8th Street. He allegedly
ccompanied by Sinatra, who had dinner with him at the rest-

c

mm»

(continined)
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{continued) .

aurant. — protect identity.)

on 3/1/67 and 3/3/67, Trafficante saw Sinatra's show
at the Fontalnebleau Hotel. During hils engagement at the hotel,
Sinatra was accompanied by .hls security officer whenever he
left the hotel after his midnight show,

Add, ; b ding to duplicate informant and Miami
Beach Detect#ve, .

-
- 2552781-1165 p.1,14,18,20,21

L2720
. b2

b0

oo G

*Leader of an LCN family in NYC,

+ ‘
- v F Y

’ frul hedgle a0 g
Giancana o ca natra and that "any-
He stated that

thing that Sinatra does, Gilancana is a part of it'".

Sinatra and Giancana were partners in the Triangle Booking Agency
and other endeavors. He pointed out that Villa Venico, located 1n
Northwest Chicago and owned by Glancana, was always played by Sinatra

when Sinatra entertalned 1n Chicago. Informant stated that Sinatra

wags onrocinallvy "hrnu_:rhf nn by Frank Costello of New York. (ﬂr_\t

TELA A Wl Py i Sid e e F A

further 1dentified)

L ]
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CONGLENTIAL

An article captioned “Los Angeles Jews Intensifying
Efforts to Ald Israel's Cause'" appeared in the 6/7/67 issue of
the "Los Angeles Times". The article stated that Frank Sinatra
was scheduled to appear on Sunday (date not given) at a citywide
rally for Isreel survival, to be held in the Hollywood Bowl, He
and others would give dramatic readings of letters from Israel.

. 105-53922-692 encl. p.1,2
A 0sr

¥

—aldvised that Joseph James Costello
(92-8644 ), offige manager of the J. C. Vending Machines, Inc.,

Trenton, N.J», -wal interested in a group headed by Frank Sinatra,
which ‘proposed an Italian anti-defamation gooup.

This serlial indicated that Costello was a member of

g2-8644-13 p.2
G5y

The following references in the file captioned "Max Eder's
contain information concerning the associatton and activities of Frank
Sinatra and Eder in Miami Beach, during the period frgm late 1964
to approximately July 1967. Eder was active in gambling and related
activities in the Fontainebleau Hotel there and Sinatra made ap-
pearances as an entertainer. They associated as friends and also
in gambling activities. .

¢ - ' §

the LCN.

e, bl g - " +

REFERENCE SEARCH SLIP PAGE NUMBER

92-4192-48 p.5
-54 p.1,10-13
-58 p.1,4-6
-60 p.b6

Madvised that on 7/2/67, Tony Ripepi held a
party at S enall, Penn,, residence for Frank Sinatra. Mike
Genovese {92-2972) attended. Other informants (not identified)

advised"that Sinatra wds also TwwPittsburgh for.the funeral of
Samuel Mannarino. Sinatra was also in Pittsburgh on 7/2/67, for
a one-day show at the Civic Arena and did not want to be seen in

(continued)




CONFIENTIAL

11

(continued)

the company of "racket individuals'.

Thils serial indicated that Ripepl was allegedly engaged
in racketeering activities.
ol

¥
¥

R ,
il
1£?L Pecora, an emplgyee of the Re g Casino, Chester, W. Va., had

told him thas he Rad spent two days in the Miami area (date not
ed ) whth Frank Sinat Pecora 8 . Sinagtra would be

eep sea flshing aboard Sinatra's yacht.

b2
670 17

b2 , advised that Frank Balistrieri, Milwaukee,
57L)Wisconsin La Cosa Nostra family boss, went to Madisonjy Wisgconsin,
on 7/9/67, where Frank Sinatra was making an appearande. Informant

noted that Balistrieri was an acquaintance of Sinatra's and had
hosted Sinatra when the latter had engagements in Milwaukee.

. , . %$§29#2L11—3O—114 r.2

»

k 4 [y

bc.
7P

was approached
vidual, concerning e possibllity of obpgin}ng ggmbling

he Copacabana Palace Hotél, in the eve
le mb 1

o+

as_an assoclate oq Frank Sinatra.

zl
. e

%2- 9-10 encl. p.1
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